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PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON This is ‘a life parole
El a‘

L~con51deratlon hearlng for Patr1c1a KrenW1nkeL, CDC. Number

gCIW-8314 and we ‘are at the Cailfornla Instltutlon ﬁor Women

'on July the l7th 1978. The tlme is 2 37 DI

!-

_ It w1ll be neCessary for us, Miss Krenw1nkel to go
around thb room - ard ident1 y outse;vea, everybody uege, LOL
i

n‘,

the purposes of the :ecord e w1ll start, we ll go "0 my
right. When we get ‘to you, lf you w111\spell your last name

and glve your 1nmate number.

& My 1n1t1als are R.N., last name De Leon, capltal
&

.D-e capital'Lfe-Qén and I'm a member of the Community Rslease

Board. e e : :

e

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: Ruth Rusgeﬁ, R-u-s-h~e-n,
Board Member. ' ; ":"f : it
‘ MR DEL PESCO: Robert’ Del Pesce; D-e-1 P-e—e—c;o,
:Hearlng Representatlve for ‘the Board. L - -
- : MR KAY: Stephen Kay, S—t—e—p—h—e—n K-a-y, and
T'm & Deputy Dlstrlct Attorney for Los Angeles.

'MR. GILBERT Dana Gllbert, B 1—l‘b~e L=t
'attorney for the’ Defendant

INMATE KRENWINKEL- Pat Yrenwinkgi} Krenwinkél

K-r—ein*w—i—n—kjerlr My number is 8314,

Py

b o DUENAS; My nane lS Ralph 519 Duenas, D—u—e-n—a—s'

'SIATHOH Y WOO'SAIORID
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fI'm

g- flle. aIt had/tq ‘do wlth medical reports, psychologlcal

2

questloh of the Board’” ﬁi f‘;hit '
?RESIDING MEMBER DE' EEON® Yes.,"

f._:i‘;\ {MR. GILBERT/ kay. In the confldentlal case
record that y0u examlned at least the one: that we looked at,

)
e

certaln confldentlal,ltems were deleted from the recq;d :

Lo our examlnatlon, Dld the Board read and con51der thesetﬂ

il

confldentlal matte s° I'm referrlng spec1f1callylto a

document which I sxgned, Central File Examlnatlon Requested
- ¥

){ Attorney of R? ord whlch 'is a llSt of approx;mately flve;

deleted ltems whlch 1nd1cated they were deleted fxom the

I

examlnatlons add the llke.=‘ : 5 ', " '- ;

v L F

PRESIDING MEMBER DE'LEON Yes, that same

-

1nclu51on is found within the reports that the Panel’ has
/ 3
rev1ewed and none of the confidential records are 1ncluded

in our reportir Where it - states that they are in.a separate.

’
1

file, we did not review those.

"MR. GILBERT: Okay, fine. . The reason I was asking

w#s, because —- - e

"EOARD'MﬁMBER RUSHENE Excuse me, Mr. Chairman : Yog

'l

Were referrlng only to this I think we would need to check

these other four._ I m not sure about the psychlatrlc

Thls one is- one I thlnk we. wvere' dlscu551ng.ql

-
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" PRESIDING. MEMBEﬂ DE LEON' Ndw, ifa report or a

.comment is 1nclﬁded in. our record it 1s not confldentlal,

"1 v is 1ncluded as a\part of our record. There are
‘statements, documents in our. folder that state, that allude

to confldentlal’lnformatlon whlch is not included within

-—

'thls folder. Now, as .to the 1nter1m medical report dated

-4/3/72 I have to go back over the record agar"to see if

that isplncluded. And I' d ask my fellow Panel members to do

.

.

'the same thlng.

- .

BOARD,MEMBER RUSHEN: Give us just a minute. '

PREsIQING MEMBER DE LEON: -4/3/72 and the

-'PSYChOlOglcal report of 5/24/71‘ . 2 : s : =

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN Counselor dld you ‘get a copy
of the cumulatlve summary? That would be.the 1nc1u51ve ‘

dates of 6/29/71 through '78? Lad 3
G5 ST one dated 6/20/71 and I've

got‘oné runaing‘throdgh~5/1978 ; b afd
: o .
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN' All right. I think the

v

qulckest way to do thlS is. just, let's sLart You have'

Page tw01that starts w;tb."c1rcumstan siof the offense"°

" MR. GILBERT: Yes. : .
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN;i-All'right. Then, you have

the CII report? ; : ' .
" MR. GILBERT:: Yes: x auus B ; c2bo3 BPWE

, BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN:. And you have the Face sheet

e

SIAIHOH Y WOBALKIORL
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7% .;aete_q: 7/20/712 : .
Bl L oam R. GILBERT: ) el o
5‘5 | BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN;. 3 Al‘l rlght. ‘Then, - you hav:e'
4 "Soan.al Evaluatlon,“ dated 7/20/71" e e ¥ v 25
,ﬁﬁ 7H?ﬁ?' i MR, GILBERT. , Which . conélsts of flve pages.,_
3) ’ BOARD MEMBER RUsﬂEN- ' Ok'ay- One, two, three, four,
V'.'l' f:.ve, all r:x.ght. : And then, you have a page nine called,
8 "Custod:LaJ. Evaluat:.on"? i i :
9;, ' '5,_‘; 7.' MR. GILBERT: Right. - ' "
10 | rBOAlRD MEMBER RUSHEN'__,‘.g&pd then)yo‘_fi,l have \ﬁ:xhibit v, .
f/ 1 "Not:.cew‘" page ten and eleven'> ' St : % . -
.A'gg MR. GILBERT: Oh yes, I have that
~amf BOAR.D MEMBER RUSHEN' All ‘right. And then you have
‘ 14 Exf’xib_it D, -"-Not:.ce, page twnlve, thlrteen,.and fourteen'>
15 MR. .GIi’..B:ERT: ol e '
16 - BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN Ané then you have a
17 ‘6"Peych1atr1c Evaluatlon, and ‘the date on the bottom of t :
18 | page is 5/14/71 and the numher 1s flfteer}? "The nur r “'qf
19 | the page is fifteen’ and in parenthe51s one" A e
, 20 ' MR.’ GILBERT: : Yes, that consists of' two pages. ,
21 BOA_RD,.MEMB'E’R RUSHE.N' All right. ' :
22 MR. ~GILBERT-" By Joseph Rpth. have’ a“’fP?s'jche =
. 23 Evaluat:.on," dated 6/7/71 cons:Lst:Lng of --— b ;
24 | ; : BOARD MEMBER ‘RUSHEN : That 8 pages what, Counselor’
zlsl_ " MR GILBERT. Seventeen through twenty. -
| : .
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‘;the‘kssoolate Superlntendent,“ page twenty-three, and

»

;page in length, dated November 21 by R.V. Hensley I have

'iTa'"Report .of Superlntendent," page twenty—two and "Report ok«

[

T«

"Report of the Chaplaln, page twenty—four. -

: I have a "RGC Staff Recommendatlon,' page
twenty—flve. ‘And t+then, I've got “Soc1a1 Evaluatlom again
on page twenty-srx through thlrty And then, I've got a’

"Psychologlcal Evaluatlon," pages thlrty—one and thlrty two,

‘an "Interim Summery," dated 3/31/72. And I' ve got another

"RGC staff Recommendation," pages thlrty-three, thirty-fouxr,

’

and thirty-five. il , . et Q
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: Okay- £

! MR. GILBERT: "Total nvaluatlon," p&ge thlrty—51x

and “Annual Report," page thirey— seven, "Report to the
Bcard on Terms of Parole," page thlrty~e1ghc, ang another

"Psychlatrlc Evaluation for the Full Board," pages thlrty—

.nine and forty Another "Report to the Board on Terms of

Parole,“_ls Septenber of ‘74, page forty-one and forty-two.

And another "Rsychlatrac Evaluatlon," July of '74, pages

forty*three ang . forty four, and ano’. her,September Y95,

3

"Report to the Board on Terms of Parole,“ page fonty-flve

and forty—srx.r,And then I ve. got another “Psychlatrlc

>
s

% 2 5 % P
- : : .
'3 e ; e g i
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-.Board of Parole," September '76 pages flfty -two and

-

.Evaluatlon,"pdated August 28, A P pages forty—seven and

elght. .Another“PsycheEWaluatlon," July 21st of '76,.

forty-nlne, £ifty, and flft ne. - And another ”Report to the
- § ;

5

-flfty-three, "Psychlatrlc Evaluatlon,“ Septem er, '77

'"Psychqgtrlc Evaluatlon," dated May lBth of thlS year. "No~

’(
page date, bat it appears to be two pa es in. 1ength - And

for Hearlng," page twenty, no page.

the.other side, you-

BOARD- MEMBER RUSHEN.._Thenf.

have the letters -

' MR. GILBERT.r T have.a .lettdr from Chief Davis,

a letter from Charles Older, : tice to'P. Fitzgerald,~two

notlces to him. One to Chlef Davrs, one to another 2, &

Frtzgerald, ‘another to J.P. Busch.. I ve got what looks llke

sentence 1nformatlon, showing a need JE0 set a parole ‘date nf

2/16/77, minimum date, i guess. o .

A

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN Parole date MEID? -

MR. GILBERT . That* s two pages I ve got a "Parole

De01s1oﬂ‘wh1ch con51sts of two pages, three pages, excuse

me. And then, : o ve got another what looks llke .

GILBERT Yes, then two pages, I'veﬂgot some

o >
e <
a

typed'”Evaluatlon,»Appearlng Staff Representatlve., which is
. i '

‘BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN What went.on at the hearing?

S3IAIHOH Y. WO DNLORL)
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.Board, dated —-

'One of thQSe, and I've. got an

"Evaluatlon of Hearlng by Staff Representatlve," dated

9/7/73, two pages. I've got an'"Evaluatlon," three pages.

~

And another “Evaluatlon," and then I ve got a document,,

‘"Parole Board," dated June of '75-'. 'L s

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN- What~was that Counsel?.”

MR .-GILBERT., I ve got a document to the Parole

9

A

_ BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: Is tHis by way of statements'g

and/orx recommendatiens, Section 120301?
MR. GILBERT: Right. That's one page. And I've

got another lettetr, two pages, from Stephen S. Trott, Deputy

Diatrict_AtEorney. A letter from Tom~Bradf?§, qenéistsfof. -

two pages.signed by Daryl F. Gates. A letter ‘from Sheriff

Péter J. Pitchess with.an attached'neWS release. It consists

of a total ot four pages.” And I've got what looks llke a

Bt

L 4
-

Sherlff Bucklngham-—~j

. BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN' Do you-have the Probation
5 . - 8 /

Officer's report?i .

5v.

MR. GILBERT‘; Yes, I have the Probatlon ‘Officer'’'s

) ,
."_n'
repert,.eleven pages.w :
< ey

ﬁf . ‘BOARD MEMBER' RUSHEN- Well, mr. 'Chairman; he has

everythlng that we have w1th the exceptlon of thls one

-

portlon here and he may want to: speak to that. That's it.

SIATHO Y Y WO SNLIORI
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. MRLE'ILBERT.s The reason ask thls is because,
\when I SJgned that, ft was Wlth the knowledge of thc fact‘
that there were flve thlngs pulled out of che C ;Lle “and 2

were looked at. By countlng the number of pages that showed,

EWelve. and I was just w0nderang whefe the other'eeven or |

elghf, whut—Were they that were pulled out? I looked throuot
the C file that .she had and there wer'e tneSe doouments that

sald note, somethlng ha= beqn pulled out of" your flle

=l ¢

Il‘Fl}szzd on that dooument.f And I was just trying to determln

er. or not you actually recelved 1t or not.

-

PRESIDING MEMBER QE LEON: Well; lt appears that

‘e

everythlnq that we haye, you have

MR. GILBERT: Okay, Flne] et Bee '

PRESTDING MEMBER DE LEON. -And'we've‘reviewed the

' o
11e and there do-not appear to be any probleme Or " contra—

r . ’

kﬂlutlons Wlth the exoeptlons of the one, this portlon ofbthe

3;1nc1deng report whlch we w1ll show you that we have You '

state here, portlons of 1n01dent report dated l/28/77 deemed

confldentlal due to the secﬁrlty of the. lnstltutlon You

have that report, Mrs. Rushen°
BthD MEMBER RUSHEN"'Yes, this is this report,

but the‘report &8 favorable ro yDur cllent\ln that, there was

P : ]

no ev1dence QOnneCtlnq her with the 1nc1dent.' But the"nature

r

i e
* >

Eaniini

1nd1cat1qg that thlngs had been pulled, 1tdbame out.to about;

because 1t was deemed *o be confldentlaL, And it's not even .

s
3

1

ACORID
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vathls hearlng is belng conducted pursuant to Penal Code

7

8

=

17
18
e
fie

20

21

"22 iconflnement, and,we re going to cover that,

23

24
25

',lnmates nér*your client to

| which. commltted you to State Prison, your crlmlnal history"

£

St

But® it is not prejudicial

tOWatds ybur Cll\ﬁtm-;.;“

N itk
sdigt & '
2 . :
i SO o [
2 s

Thank you very much.

MR. GILBERT.

= PREQIDING.MEMBER DE- LEON: Now, Mlss Krenw1nkel,

Section 3041 and 3042 and the regulatlonc‘of the Community

Release‘Board governlng parole con51derat10n.hear1ngs for

llfe prlsoners Wlll preva11 at this hearlng. Now, the

_purpose of. todav 's hear1 £o consider yo"r sultabrll ty

\
for\parole1k Now, it's necessary for us to- conduct thls

\

hearfnc under rev1sed procedures establlshed by the\ifiasla—

~ture. eifectlve July lst, 1977 whlch are appllcable to 11

A

prlsoners under a- llfe sentence.

“We Wlll be con51der1ng the nature of the crlme

or lack o £ prior to our commltment to, State Prlson or
‘//L p y

/to/f///lnCLdent that led to your: commitment . to State qp:.son,

suitable for parole. andiiflnot, why. Also.if‘you are found

sultable, why you are round suitable, the length of your

A_'\_. e
and the specific

factors 1ead1ng to the determlnatlon of the Pauel, why we

made the,de0151on. s v 'i}

a7 Now, the hearlnq is 901ng to P

:
e

e - -
-

and then we will reach a decision as to whether or not you're

'S3IAIHOH Y WOOBALIORID
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evrew the preconv1ctlon

f

that 4led to you w;.-‘,convn.ct:\.on., And ‘Ms. Rushen .w111 cover

N

postconV1ctlon factors, everythlng that you have done w1thin
p!

the lnstltut'on. and you know, that. is 1mportant to us 1n

‘lf

maklng our de;islon,.every facet of your postconv1ction

act1v1t1es.' An ‘Mr. Del Pescosw1ll cover your parole plans
that you mlght haGe and how you have prepared yourself for

that and all factoré surroundlng any parole cons1deratlon.

» s

ho rieed to consider. the 1nc1dents

~

or dlscuss the 1nc1dent that dld not involve a conviction’

Now there

or that were dlsmlssed for\whatever reason prlor to the case
’ - ’ : \ L
that brought you here. There were no conv1:t10ns fas these-

-

< o

Attorney present from LosS Angeles County, and what we're

a statement, whateVereyou would like, at the beglnnlng and

then at the olose, before counsel for Mlss Krenw1nke1 makes

his final,statement; But you will have_the duty to make=the
- : "» \ﬁ
final .statement.. Now- 1s that satlsfact%ry, Counsel? s
'.MR.-GILBERT;Q Yes, sir. May I ask a questlon

before we proceed’

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON. Yes.

'-

cident that lea to your convmctlon, the crime

going. to do, this is not.an adversary hearlng And we w;ll.

+

N
other 1n01dents as you know. Now;y we have ‘a Deplty Dlstrlct ;

not penmlt thls hearing- to develop 1nto an’ adv % ary hearing.

And so, we vrll permlt the Deputy Dlgtrlct Attorney to make °

S3A[HO H Y WOSaALTORID
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before a Dlstrlct Attorney can appear -and be heard._ }”
-that we give two weeks notlce\lf p055151e, but we also have ¢

~the right o reserve whether to 1et the D A.

;has not been gLven, When were you not1f1ed°

"the D.A., thls afternoon.

.That can happen in these cases. .We re all just gettlng

“started;® Counsel, and.we 11.do cur best.

. ‘,

;""BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: * It i5 & policy of "the B:‘rd

ln 1f th-t notics

e ‘

;? MR. GILBERT. I.was notified ‘ovér a month ago.

" MR. ‘KAY: Who was notified a month ago? .

BOARD MEMBER ﬁnSHEN- No, when were you notified

that the D A.,would be herezp
h,MR. GILBERT; When he walked up and sald, ‘Hi, I'm

{

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN' We're sorry about thét.

a

.,

‘/

< MR. KAX I mlght say fOr the record that I was

.s

notlfled last week about the hearlng on'Susan Htkrns whlch

is to, t%}e~place after thrs hearing today ’I called out to

Frontera to ask them what tlme the - heaang would start and

they sald it would start as’ soon as Eatr1c1a Krenwznkel s

hearlng was flnlshed.. And I said, wé didn' t even receive . .

not;ce tﬁat Patrlcla Kreﬂzlnkel was 901ng to have her

that tlme, I sard iL 3 woula llke/tp attend that

-

-

hear;ng;and-at

Y
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would be -and here I am

~Gg

Pt % B
sday,. I pelieve it was,

2‘
I._i?f;about both he_,*ﬁ'. ?' : . .
'}féf;_‘f = BDARD MEMBER RUSHEN ‘We apologlze o -you, too,
ffﬁcounsel,‘and we hope that th;s matter Wlll get stralghtened
6| ot ol - et 4 g
7 B *PRESIDING MEMBQR DE LEDN' Now,iﬂise-Kreﬁwinkel;

8 dld you recelve notice of thls hearlng thlrty days ago°

‘e fte . - .. THNATE YRENWINKEL‘ Yes, I did.
o I : : A
o " PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: - And did you receive
ks e ¢ s ; : =
: . . .. : 3 2 :
11 | notice within the. last: twenty-four hours, or twenty-four-hour

iizﬁ notice-that the hearing would be. today?

13 A -:.INﬁATE Kasyw:NKEL: Yes, I did.

4] . PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: You've had adeguate
15 tlme to prepare yourself7 ' \

"y INMATE LRENWINKEL. Yes, I knew this hearing.would
;

17 | be held.' I was just given notlce only about five days ago,
18 though of my attorney, and I had no idea that Mr. Kay-
. 19 | would be here at.all, So, I had no -- you know, : waS'not‘f;F‘
20 | I'm not prepared for that, I spoke~w;th my~attorney .
21 yesterday and today I mean, yeah, Saturday and'today- But
‘22| 1 was only really glven notlce from ny attorney who said
23 that he was goxng to represent me flVe days ago-
- 24 . MR GILBERT. SOme of the statements we're making

25 | are obv10usly for the record. We're prepared to proceed at

e
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- this time.’

"~ AN

*'”"h‘;#Q' 'l'r; 3 ~!{ Wh have one tp make, for thec

. ii’:. £
Tai

record. ‘Theﬁlaw'was;not changed unt11 1 belleve 2 5 4 was

effective July l to allow your counsel ‘to represent you

‘#atoday. So that & another reason we re all in the process

L. -.‘

ef Justrgettlng the forms and everythlng rolllng. it’'s a

.L._‘. B

new 1aw.£ :

/_geix} MR GILBERT' Well, I understand that. I have an
objectlon that the rules say that the people will/ be

notified at least a month 1n'advance; obv1ously.to give them

tlme to submlt documentatlon for your consaderatlon, and some’

people have. I'm wonderlng whether that gives:-an unfalr
advantage to one 51de, the prosecutlon,.because they are the
same people that were involved 1n the original trial, given

a shot.at least a month 1n advance to put in their two
13

. cents worth. 2 reallze there s ng rules governlng such.

And then,.counsel for the defendant comes ln at the last
mlnute and is faced with' ba51cally this problem And I
wonder if it's true and" falr to the defendaht to allow this
stuff tq come in. -You know, all these conSlderatlons~were
supposedly made at the tlme of the original seﬁtenc1ng And
in :this casey 1t ‘s been over elght years ago. There s no
1ndlcatlon in any of thls thing that they have any recent\.

knowledge oOf what's gorng on.. And all thls sounds llke, you

knowg;it's pretty muchzstandardized responses. So we feel

SIAIHOH Y WODBALTORID



e

pr

. 15

419

: o
o e dnfa to.our cllent. i#%f%
‘.jij.- s ”o : 3 mlgh -make ajp 'nt that, 1n Ais
*131 partlcular e se and thlS-lS-just to make a point that,
g:h;:apparently somehow the word's. gotten out that there is an '
Eﬁglenfamous or famous person being heard todav, because the rews
igof;medla now,:llke bloodhounds,ﬁare hot on the trall ‘And when
’&7»~I flISt got 1nto thls thlng, there was. no mentlon of trlal
:s.‘by media(or.anythlng Tike that.; But apparentiy now, ‘the
:? news medla is, in fact,wplcklng up on thlS hearlng.‘ and 1
1b don - know whether or not they'wve:. rcn+ected you.pr nots fI'm |
gz' just concerned. I feel the Board should dellberate ‘uninflu-
i2 enced by what may or may not have happened in ‘recent or far
i3 dlstant past or because'of the fact that my cllent happens
14 to be somebody who the newspapers happen to make gOOd press
over. At least one person has made’ a small fortune on ifi.
l;'h PRESIDIN(: MEMBER DE LEGN - All right. Let me try
'i7 to address those 1ssuesfone -t a tlmeq_ The responses from
18‘ "the District Attorney and the Judge are very famlllar
documents to-all the Panel members.f We receive documents
.20 | and sometlmes, as you say, the content of "the document’would
21 | appear somethlng that might be appllcable say, twenty years
22 beforeiA Say the 1nc1dent :had occurred twenty years before
23 as 1n some cases that we. have or twenty- -five or even thirty
24W\Xears before," and;we_have thosewtype og—responses from
~25'7Judgesuand-Distrietzhttofneys,.vAhd you-alsa receive a copy
. (
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| have been{approached or heard any dlscu551on.

,rt we rece1VE- 'And thﬁ *Panal glves

as, you say, of the fact that they are 1ong removed and they

55do not haﬁe access to all of the materlals, ‘and, you know,

: e
‘ /

“the postcoﬁv1ctlons factors and ‘50 on, and staff records,

qustody records, 1nstitutlonal documents and so,forth, and

the facts that the Panel has avallable to 1t. But we take
it.in its weluht and we grve 31 the welght that we feel
that it deserves in~the4prospect1ve of the entire_totality'

&

of all c1rcumstances that prevall in. that partlcular case.

_medla. I 'have heard of b= I personally have heard no

1nterest, and I will ask my fellow Panel members if they
I have heard

nothing by any media whatsoever in regard to this. case fI

' was not aware that we were 901ng to hear thlS partlcular

i

case today, and gave it -no. consideration. BAnd it w1ll be
evaluated 1n the same manner .as any other case con51der1nq
the 01rCumstances involved and all other factors. :
g MR GILBERT I understand :
: PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON' lDo’es“,'th_.e Panel have'
anythlng to say’ S - : :
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN 7 don t have any comments

,x'ﬂé_MR; pEL PES¢O.V Coxnsel 1s 1ook1ng at me for a

e
1

' We've had ‘no reports and no concern w1th the news'
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-befcre lunc,,ntrylng tol'et ‘our cases: readyr

that cur case

Yy, -

A'after lunch was KrenWLnkel., and frankly, I didn't even

%;assoc1ate 1-.; It’Was Just another" name. And. I started -

) .

'readlng the flle and I reallzed who 1t was.r

¥a

. ff' -
lﬁ‘ - PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON. That S true. I also

,heard the name and it dldn t mean a thlng 0 me untll i

started readlng the file and then I thought it was -related
tqla"partlcular case. | ; :
) | MR. GILBERT: ' Thank you, sir.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON Now, we will go into.

the'preconvictlon factors. All the preconv1ctlon factors

deal Wlth the murders 1nvolved And so’ ordlnarlly, P & would

have you make your statement prlor to q01ng 1nto thlS. But

I do not see the necessity for repetltlon,

repetltion. So we will go into thls flrst,'and then you may

make y0Lr openlng statement._ And then, you knowyryour

c1051ng statement later, after we've gone 1nt0 the precon-

o

V1ct10n, postconv1ctlon and parole con51derat10ns.
Now, Miss Krenwznkel in the casa that brought you

here, you Were conv1cted for - the kllllng of .abigail Fblger

i Wthh occurred on Avgust tne 9th, 1969 at 10050 Cielo Drlve

A\ﬂL

in Los Angeles, a_gﬁanvolved the deaths of Ablgall Folger

w1th multlple stqg*:ounds, W031c1ech Frykowskl, .gunshot in

4 . 3
WLy . S §om 7 = e
“»

© s

g

1E there 1s some
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% .;. DRESIDING, MEMBER DE-LEON: He was also PR
SRR J ~ . Bd Bl

-ﬁirst'naﬁe sbelied Wﬁo{j%i-o?i-esb-hiwlast name

: 3F—.—y—k—o-w—s—k—1.,

Count Three, the kllllng of Steven Parent,

B a—r e*n—t w1th multlple gunshot wounds.

-;-. ~Count Four, k;lllng oF Sharon ulanski,
L _ i et "

vP—o—l—a—nes—k-l, multlple stab wounds.

% ;
Count Rive, the killing of Jay Sebrlng,

74

S—e-b-r—l—n—g, mult;;ie\stab wounds..

: Count Slx, Leon iablanca who was "killed on August

° \

theelOth, 1969 at 3301 Waverly Dr£;é~{n\Los Angeles, and
‘died of multlple stab wounds to the neck and abdomen.
You were conv1cted of, Count Seven, the\k1111ng of

Rosemary LaBlanca.who dled of mult1ple~stab»wounds to the. -

r

neck and trunk.
' And Count Elght you- were convrcted of tonsplracy
to commit all of the above offenses. . :
. Now; . Ln the case znvolv1ng Abigail Folger, you

chased her outvonto the*front lawn where you caught her and

_stabbed her twenty—elght tlmes. 'rou and your crime partner

&

van Houten, in the case of Rosemary LaBlanca, took her into

a bedroom, and you stabbed her whlle .your crlme partner held

i

-

)

’

i
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= ‘And as far as the.LaBlanca nouse, when I was in ‘the

i “,f oor. You went into

the other room where(Leno Laﬂlanca was dying where you

4

plunged a fork 1nto hls stsfi:h. You then “carved the. letters
"War" on hls1stomach “Now, 1 ing the VlCtlm s blood, you

wrote "Death to all plgs,“ the words,“Helter Skelter," the

word "Arlse"'on the walls. Then, you and your crlme ik

partners whlch 1ncluded g man: named Watson and a man named

Manson and. Van Houten all showered, ate a meal rnathe

k:.tchen before lea\u.ng they res:.dence.

%

Now, would you llke fo comment on that 1n01dent° 1

s<

. INMATE KRENWINKEL: On’ any of the inaccuracies that

‘f PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON:- Yes, any inaccuracies

or correctlons or whatever..

‘

I chased her out onto th® lawn and I stabbed Abigall Folger.

How many times, I couldn't tell you. But at the time Tz i

Ieft her pody then, I went and I called Tex who wernt: back

over to the body and stabbed it then, too.

-
bedroom w;th MlSS LaBlanca, i stabbed Miss LaBlanca a ccuple

tlmes at whlch tlme she fell to the floor and agaln, I%went

=

out and Tex came back 1n. . Because at that tlme, the weapci

that: I had would not work. I mean, it was not established.

i 2

/

S A

INMATE KRENWINKEL., All right. With Abigail' Folger

AeFEDE CLADTUAMA DEBNBTING FNRDPOARATINN

%Y
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_kndw at thatltlm, if 'she. _was dead or not by my, you know,

r

calied Tex and he went 1nto the bedroom then.

1) remember, there was somethlngQEQX:. 1.did

Tex dld. id taPe
\\

"r“ on the man's stomachq

e \_ =

INMATE KRENWINKEL: ' Yes.” When I left the room and

went for Tex, MlSS LaBlanca was ‘Al 1T ative, And when I left

Ablgall Folger, she~W3s down on the ground and I would not

r

by my actions. I don T really.know. I do know that Tex, *

t
also entered that. h;

I'm trylng to remember 1T there was anythlng else

1n partlcular.- Yes, the o?ly - when I was "in the’ Tate house,

L

the only person that I came in contact w1th with my weapon

was Ablgari Folger. And any other tlme, I dld ‘not glve any

<

klnd of 1njury to any person. there.

PRESIDING MEMBER WE LEON: Were you funder the

'1nfluence of drugs when-this occurred°' In the flrst incident
wgre you under the 1nf1uence of drugs’,:; =

_ INMATE KRENWINKEL' Yes, I had taken ac1d.*’I had
taken acmd probably the day or Sso before and it's hard to

éﬁglalh what, you know R ¢ know it goes 1nto the same thlng

0

s < s klnd of difflcult to explaln ‘that the prolonged use of

-2 e ' o e N
= \

nETEDE CLIADTUAMN BEBNADTIRIA ~ANODAD ATIAN
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u are contlnuously taking

“jlt and you never

1tfat certain tlmes and cantlnul ggw1

have & t;me to really come down, and it

s not S0 much that
'

lf's just the constant 1nfluence of the drug but that you

X

ne‘er really == s 1ong as you keep a certaln feel 1nq and
Ny

you never relate to somethlng d;fferent, then you xlnd of

-

: ma;ntaln that same pattern er that same feeling. ~and there

A |

was deflnltely use Qf LSD.-Zf ,@f
BOARD. MEMBER RUSHEN' icOunsel;’we can't hear you.

MR ;_GILB.ERT: Were you under the 1nfluence of a
c';.

drug'at the time of tHis»incident?

" INMATE xgéﬁWIHKEL: No.
: e
MR GILBERT 'Okay. Did'gou.have any flashbacks?

INMATE KRENWINKEL'; b donxt thlnk T was a matter
. "‘? A
of a flashback becauSe there was no'-— at that tlme, there

<

was mo back to. It 5 hard to. explarm\. : i) £
= MR GILBERT. Were “you hall&blnatlng at tﬁe\tlme°
TNMATE KRENWINKEL I can say thls‘ 3 would give
the .whole incxgent 1f, in looking at 1t' t that tlme, is

say at, llke allost a clnmax or a. hlgh p01n§§?f ac1d where

itl s a dlstortion of many thJ.ngs. It eltheﬁ%ﬁngs thlagas

out or the movement or the motlon or-a certain %Ind of
: &
feeIinq. That was deflnltely at that txme But hat was

£

!

/
I

/
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happening-‘,'
s \ .--.

e MR. GILBER’IH .

a: second incident?  Were
4 » -

you 1nvolved ipoit?

'i'.’

. INMATE KRENWINKEL. "ﬁés, I was not under the

— o
El

1nfluence of any drug the secdond: tlme.

MR GILBERT" Dld you actually take. part In~the

L3 -’

second 1n01dent7

-~ - INMATE KRENWINKEL: _My'particip'a'tion in that was,

i ¢
-as I was expla;nlig 1s that, I was in the’ rQom and I stabbed

s
.

/
- s

I went and T called Tex. 418 Ha® 20

€ MR. GILBERT Okay; But, was:this two separate

alsa

1nc1dents, two separate phy51cal locathns° é

MR. GILBERT' I m talklng about the aecond

.«

phy51cal locatlon now. NS 2ty ; ;

INMATE KRENWINKEL: ~ Yes.
MR. GILBERT: Weré you involved in that?

INMATE KRENWINKEL: That's the one I was in the

bedroom. S R B
MR. GILBERT: Oh, okay, fine.
'PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEQN: Now, what was,%here

about youl part1c1pat10n in these incidents tnat.would make °
-
any similar occurrence,..or woula make these J_nc1dentL not

¥

repetltlvefoccurrepces? You were not under the 1nfluence of

le
!

it

that woman while Leslle held her. I left from that room and~

INMATE KRENWINKEL' Yes Bl : ;

3 3 R REPN FwEEra A PRSPIA IS MmN ATIAR
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-,words = thought patterns or a\certamn way of living,

'through the ‘process of drugs, through the
o\

more.: shan -z when you donit have anyone to say that's not

What are the factors'

" four op&nzon, could:prevall

--?‘" You know-, the causes, in
INMATE KRENWINKEL. Ailﬂrijhtl ﬁy.personal feeling

and T belleve that 1t,,of course; could never be repeated.

E don t thlnk anythlng‘l;ke that could ever happen agaln;

But the srtuatlon that developed 1nto that 31tuatlon was
somethlng of a klnd of -~ well 1t was like: two years of
completely a}lenatlng myself from any -- it's hard to find
certain
mores, certaln feellngs that are 1nst;%led Ln someone

probably from the day they are born. Those certaln thlngs,

process of hav1ng

someone who -~ like -~ all rldht to brln up Charlie, he

was someone whose oplnlon by & guess, would be opinion.or

; hlS dlrectlon, that I would accept as belng total .Y ccrrect

Iggkﬂld follow. that. Now, what happens 1s, when you get
A

e e,

‘Jhappening and you have riore people d01ng the same thlng,

%zt

,"

more people saylng okaj, tha*'s correct, then you pick 1t

~up and you ‘egulate it It was llke taking one -~ I don't

1know. It was like maklng popcorn balls or somethlng You

start and you bulld. “Andgeach tlme‘\and there s nothlng
. A

that ever comes to break 1t apart. There\was never any
2 . : N iy

,, B :
gl s : i ¥ v - T

4

3 o s ~
EETEREe CLARTUARMMA DESADTIMA AADDADATIAAY
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'\\hvolved\rn a total change.ofr'I guess, philosophy, whole

,_\

N

'\and two years later ccmlng back and llang another twenty
k\\

3 .INMATE~KR§§waKEL:' Well \i\knpw they 14
certalnly never 1nvolve'nmL FER ',.\5~7“*\ Q\TT\\\:

. N\n It was atlleast twc‘years of myself Of\hgif?

'institutlontq\&\}et s saiw\egweek 1ater, somebody had the

>
e

way. ofet.“ﬁkang that just Started gelllng and contlnued to

~ % Pl )
IGW*\~M,' £ A h

e
.x“,R. GILB m\\\If you were walking out of thls

8 3 N

: s
same magnetlc personarlty\and‘yeg\we:t back into a communer
\\ : :

%

years... hat s to prevent that f;bm happeﬁ}nq\iizlnv Septs

e e B AR : o a8

=~ 3

MR. GILBERT: Why? = o . ;

s e o 4
Rep it B

 INMATE KRENWINKEL: Because I know. I See How..

= . i g 5 \

-that happened. I do not look to someone ta“giyeume my Q&ﬂ
thcughts. L3 g o ‘._,' —_—
\\- - TS A . o \-.,

"\MR- PILBERT. Are you saylng that you cdn - step

aside now and davorce yourself mentally from the emotlonal

acceptance that you re. talklng about here and say hey, wait

a minute; thls is wrong° 2

INMATE KRENW;NKEL Certainly. 'I medn, it's a.

~iy

whole amount of growth that, at thdt‘;lme, when I was

.'

nrgeteen years old, I had not ‘really at any” *1me ever been

forced t‘o\wa dec:.slon 1n my life for m’\@elf,

L. )"

and I fourd |

PETFRS SHNRTHAND REPORT! G CORPORATION
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ggyour OWn yeses and your own noes, the thlngs that give you 2

'l'}whole, that glve you the reat strength to make your

'Jﬁdeclsions juSt -even -~ just 1n your everyday 11fe, to know

”.thls 1s what you want “and thls lS what 'you do.. I had not

e B 'trled-anythlng ,
\ 1 ;
e “\\g.; g llved in maybe =t when I look back, when I go

18

19

- 20

back th:ough myself and J:see Just the openlng and the”

w1sh and the want just to ~have- someone that all of a sudden

| can- take .you and tell" you, all rlght, this ‘is the way things

are going tq be and thlS lS gomng to be all rlght. The idea

to want to belleve in a fantasy or belleVe in a whole lot of

"seem to be able to cope thh them then. It was a way of
-trying to find a dlfferent way.to cope,,but it was a slow
process of doing that. It seemed well and good in the’
beglnnlng when you go around and you travel and you just klnd
_of meet people on the road._ And I could not flnd ways in
myself. of deallng w1th a whole lot of incidénts where I
-would say, just to watch someOne 1like. Charlle be able to
deal ‘with that situation, just going in somewhere and being

-

able to talk w1th somebody and be able to convince them of

&

*@gomethlng or a need or gettlng this fixed or how to get a

S

thlngs because. the looks. of the thlngs around you, you donltd:

st : . = .
. GE?EﬁeI‘GHADTUAMh DEDNDTIAIN rPADRADATIANRE
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things whiohuyﬁﬁ;thin?_

7fsame slow process that I have gone through since the dav I've

‘me, it's a ' very 1ntr1cate, it's a very 1ntr1cate thlng.

‘immediacy of a world war or a whole lot of~different parts

’

e raghte And 11ttle by little,

you don't doubt if they ‘say well, the light/s red. And you
automaticailyAstop the.car. But it's a process. ,It's a

contlnual, lt s a slow process* And it's also been the

been 1ncarcerated to go back through 1t all and look at it

b1t by bit. and see how I would follow each small thlng To

But eVentually, you stop and you. reallze, as' you go through
the- paln of openlng up each thlng and seelng why you were
so.weak to be able to do this or belleve this, then lt seems
"that that llttle b1t of paln or understandlng that. you bulld
with yourself, you bulld Eou say yes or no and- you understand,
and you start to feel c0nf1dent in your own ablrlty to do
what you need to do and to 11ve your llfe and make your own
decisions. It would beslmp0551ble for anyone -- I don't look
to anyone to-give me an answer, mor do I believe in the
of facets of a ﬁhllosophy that's qulte i JA00 qulte large.
But, < had lt at one. p01nt._ It would be 1mp0351b1e for it to
‘happen now. because I have éone through thets "2 don t believe
you: canieveri=- there 1s not a bacP really that somethlng

from that bagk: c;,_ould qatc_h-.me again because I'm very well

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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aware of

majofvdecisioﬁﬁﬁfcﬁwyou?nqw?‘

t ag a painfal lesson.

agiiﬁﬁtiﬁqtion'make the

‘INMATE KRENWINKEL: 'Yes, they do make decigions

as far as-whére you reside, if you're in this room, if.

you're in that woom, .or they make the decision on what

you're going to Bae o - ] 3

)
¥

.MR..  GILBERT: . How about yohr'behayior?
_ INMATE KRENWINKEL: On your behavior? - Not so much

because there: ién't -~ you dan break the rules- if you want

4

£0a If you feel ‘like you w1sh to get. loaded, there is a way
1f

to find that, to bring it to yourself if you want to. b 1 3

you want to make institutional hodch, you can find a way to

do it and stlll go ahead and do-it if you. want toﬁ for <

'yourself, if. you feel that that' s, worth the problem which

P-4
you're going to get at the end. 1It's a way of evaluating

yourself lf yau want to go thlough the problems of getting

a one~fifteen or a write—up OX:; golng to lock—up or those

klnds of things. On'the whole, you have a certaln amount

of -- I think the thlng which I was ngenv&mre malnly the

inmates here‘may not have been is that I was == they

.constructed a-small unitthherein there was only:three -

aétﬁally three of us tﬁeré except.fér.two other women for a-

 sHort period of -time which they -called gsU. And it was a

eombletelyilo¢ﬁe@,aown unit. And when' it began, at its

.

|
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'.deallng w1th your mlnd or you go mad.

'1ong as you 're contlnuously,busy, you 're not thlnklng

enalty, I only came out
¥ou ve.éot'£WEnty—thzee hpurs

jat-you sit ln a: oonfinei ared. You either start

I don! t think ygu

have ‘a. cho;ce._ Because when you're: completely isolated for

perlods of t:Lme, when you constantly sit from day-to” day,
you eventually have to deal w1th your own head. You can
keep tell;ng yourself certain thlngs, but,other things come

and eventually -you go back and remember a past or you

remember this. One of the things to keep you from not ’//-

'thlnklng and which I found llke was one of the thlngs when.

I was.on the road is that, we were contlnuously busy. " As

As

ong as you're working hard, you’ den't have time .to sit down

‘and thlnk well, why did I do thlS or thls. Because you're

constantly busy. But when you're 51tt1ng in a penitehtiary

'for four and a half ‘years in SSU, it wasn t until the very

last we actually had, at that point, been given more than

maybe hours .where it had gotten'to}-ahd then eventually four

‘hours, and then eventuélly, I think, they let us Out of our

cells Ssix hours a day:.,, -

—Well most'—— like the women here a 1ot of times
can stay busy 1nto a. 1ot of thlngs in order to keep them--
selves actlve. I was - not. .I was not granted that. So the

acthlty I involved myself in mostly was 51tt1ng and thinking

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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lmyself but I‘ve looked at the whole SItuatIon as I ‘can See
_qulte a,propsss

_any ques*rons" Mlss Rushen°

'”tpings; That

But I've sat and

I've looked at myself 2 'reat deal, and not only looking at’

lt.‘ It 5 Just self-evaluatlon, self-dlscovery, and it's

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON': Doe§“the Panel ‘have

7 ,1\’
+

.. BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: I don't have any.
MR. DEL EEsco-- ‘I have nothlng further.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON- Doés = member of the

Staff have anythlng to say'>

r

- " MR, DUENAS : Ng, I don' t. |
PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON : ‘Now, Mw. Eay, would you
llke to make your statement at thlS tlme° : ‘

‘ MR. RAY: All right.  Mr. De Leom, I have written
a- 1etter last week: when I found out about the hearing dated
Jaay 13th, 1978. £ that can be made a part of the record,
-then I won't’have to read It as my openIng remarks., I'd
like .to have those asg my openlng remarks, and I'd like to
have a few comments on: some thlngs that MlSS KrenWInkel has
said if that s ‘all rIght.WIth the Board? '

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON2 'Well, you know, since

Counsel did not have a c0py of" your letter prior tothIs hearlngﬂ

it WOuldkbe_prefegable that you would read that or state the

‘PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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Whom It May Goncern. , In 1970 and 1971, I was a prosecutor

of Patr1c1a KrenW1nkel for the murders of Sharon Tate, as you

called her, Sharon Polanskl, that was her marrled name s her

stage name was Sharon Tate, Jay Sebrlng, VOYtEkAFIYkOWSkl

13

(That s how he pronounced ic I8 the Unlted States), Abigail

'rolger, bteven Parent ,Béno LaBlanca, and Rosemary LaBianca.

Since I'm. 1nt1mately familiar w1th the role that Mlss

'KreﬂW1nkel'played in those murders, I feel 1t 1ncumbent to

'p ak Juap and be present at.her hearlng on July 17th, 1978
where she is to be con51dered for parole. '

I shall attend this hearing not only as a .

‘representative of the Los Angeles County.DlstrLct Attorney's

Offif&, but -also as a representative of the People of the,
.. : i A P
State of California, the same people I'represented_when.I

prosecuted Patricia Krenw1nke1 elght years ago.
I ‘have spent the past two yedrs prosecutlng one of
Miss Krenw1nkel s co-defendants, Leslie Van Houten for” the I
LaBianca murders. And as such, I have had numerous occasions
recently to review Mlss Krenw1nkel s role in both the
LaBianca and so—called Tate murders. In my-oplnion, Miss
Krenwinkel was.weil'aware or the gravity ;f her acts 6f

murder-on,Aug@stvéthaand August lDth,ulQGS.‘ She knew that

’
»
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“

S3AIHOH Y WodaAUgoR1




o i

10
i

i2

14

15
i6
17
i8
19
20

21

23
@
25

%parhlclpating

'lmyalty to the‘Mansan famiiyggas more 1mportant. Mlss

e w By

| even’)

f

' but she decided ‘that.her

iyl

;KrenWLnkel had made ‘her ‘décision to participate in the murder

%before shie’ and the other members of the famlly left

*Spahn Ranch in: the late evenlng hours of’ August 8th 1969.

‘Mlss Krenw1nkel was a very w1111ng part1c1pant in the killing

at the home ‘of: Sharon Tate, and by her ‘own adm1551on at the

penalty phase ‘of her trlal, stabbed Ablgall Folger to death.

» MlSS Krenw1nkel haé such a deep remorse for
part1c1pat1ng in the flve murders at Sharon Tate's home that,
when she returned to the getaway car,,the only thing she had
to say .was her complalnt that her hand‘hurt because, when
she stabbed the v1ct1m, she kept hlttlng her bones.

The next . day after the. Tate murders, Patr1c1a
Krenw1nkel spent part of the day watchlng TV news accounts
of the murders SO she could- see' what a gbod jOb she had
done. -That nlght, even knowrng of the brutallty and :
destructlon of human 1ife ‘that she participated in the
night before,'she went ‘out on the second night of the
murders and part1c1pated 'in the LaBlanca murders, actually
Stabblng both Leno and'Rosemary LaBlanca. Before she left
the LaBlanca re51dence; she carved the word‘"War" wra-I
on the ademen of Leno LaBlanca and also stuck -a carv1ng
fork in hlS abdomen. She then,_ln Mr.:rLaBianca's blood,

.

wrote Che words,‘“Death to pigs, "Arlse " and "Helter

o > .z - ; e x &

a = o Mg - otk - .’ > I 35
- a = vk :
w % y - z G2 %

e . X 2 e +
i - s A : ~ . .‘

‘e .
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ied at er trial in 1977"

that’ Charles Manson'told her;that Patrlcla Krenwrnkel was a

1complete reflectlon of hxm, that she was more llke him than

anyone else Jn the famlly

In my.. Oplnlon, the main purpose of our prison

-s?&tem is to beneflt dia protect sbc1ety i s thenk we owe it

to socaety not . to turn loose a member of the Manson famlly

-

such as Patr1c1a Krenw1nkel who has part1c1pated in seven

of the mast v1c1ous, brutal murders in the hlstory of

Amer;canlcrlme. ZThe publlb is very. concerned about Patrlcla

-

Krenwinkel and her cordefendantsygettrngvout on parole. I

think it would be a greatléeterrent'Value tofsho# the public

that not eﬁerybody who comﬁite’ﬁurder can automatically get

'out on parole. The publxc will certalnly feel iAhat if

Patr1c1a Krenw1nkel gets- out on parole, that anybody who g*‘
commits murder will certainly be paroled. For it is almoet
impossible o conceive*of more vic10us-murders than those",
know;ngly participated in by Patricia Krenwinkel.

- Her seven v1ct1ms cannot expect parole and neither

’ » 71

should she.

That cencludes my letter. However, I would llke
Eo- make a c0uple of responses to some thlngs that MlSS -
Krenw1nke1 has sald. I agree w1th her on the stabblng of

Abigailk Folqer that she dld not: lnfllCt all of the wounds.

=5

L . e

-~
v

S

A
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who was ab0ut o oh, ten yards away stabblng Frykowskl on

the. front lawn came over and also stabbed Ablgall Folger.

But by.h1= testlmony, she was already dead. But he just

,wanted to -give- some added stab wounds. nykowskl. I mlght

-add, was’ stabbed flfty—one tlmes, to alve you any 1nd1catlon

of Mr Watson s state of mlnd about the number of stab .
o 23 hd % 2 AN
wounds to 1nf11ct .-,’ . = . \V\

I Lh;nk ;t s very 1mportant, and I'm glad that f

-

Mr De Leon packed up on 1t ; about the fact that MlSS

Krenwihkel Was not undel,the 1nfluence of* narcotlcsfor

\\‘_

dangerous drug= at the tlme of the murder. %There had been

four trlals on the Tate—LaBlanca murders. Thayflrst trlal

s

'lnvolved MlSS Krenwinkel, Leslle Van Houten, busan Atkins

and Charles Mansonf The second trlal;lnvolved Tex Watson.
He faught extradltlon at the flrst trial- untll he had-td
be charqed separately 1ater And then of the last few years
1nvolv1ng Leslie Van Houten, her trial last year ended in a
hung Jury. Hexr trial this year ‘resulted in a first degree:

murder - conv1ctlon for the murder of Leno and Rosemary

LaBlanca and consplracy to commlt flrst deqree murder

The ev1dence has been that, the only one’ under the .

1nfluence of narcotlcs at all, that Watson took some speed

-

- the "second - nlght “the’ nlght of the LaBlanca murder, to pep

7 N e

e : L
. 1} L}

4./.__:"

23
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‘him up, to wake fim up, because he was tired from his
part1c1patlon in.the Tate murders. Eut there was no drug-
taking here, and I:thlnkzthat s mebrtant that she knew
exactly what was golng‘on. Sheywasn t ‘under the influence .
of any druygs. And I thlnk At's important, and I think

you ve seen here that she is an intelligent glrl She‘s no
dummy. She's ‘had a year of ~ollege, ‘before she joined the
‘Manson famlly in Alabama. She knew what she'was gettlng into

This group was not some’ hlppy rJower chlld group that shie

found The eV1dence has been developed that Manson, from

[ the outSetV viewed Adolph Hltler as’ hls hero and talked to

the members of the famlly about Adolph Hltler and ‘that he
L,
Lof the iamliy. The famlly was only open to whites and only
the %hates that ne selected. And of course, ‘the mOthe for .
these murders was that. they were to be blamed on blacks.
Tﬁey wanted to blame the murders on blacks and start a race
war}. 'Have the whltes take revenge on tha blacks and :
start going down to places llke Watts and just ShOOtan the
blacks at’ randpm. .Manson, even at: the second nlght of the
murders where Manson went along, he dldn t go the flrst
night. He Just sent them out from the Spahn Ranch the first

nlqht. But the second nlght he went 1n and took Rosemary

LaBlanca s wallet and then trled to plant 1t in Pacoima which

1s a section of the SanEEmedo Valley that has a- large black

{

wanted‘tq construct a master race’ Manson dld, among members |

- l_';.fq' Ve :
i

v
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wallet and 18e.: the Credlt cards 1n there and get blamed for

T
* SE

the murders.ﬂ He mlsjudged where Pac01ma wag and planted the
wallet 1n a. gas statlon in Sylmar’ whlch is on the border.

Pac01ma is the next town from Sylmar and the gas station
w4

attendant found it three months later when he was cleanlng

S

'the rest room.- That doesn’'t say much for how often they

~clean tne rest rooms. ' But it was not used by anyone.

Miss Krenw1nkel, in know1ng agaln what she was

‘d01ng on the second nlght of the murder, she 1nstructed

Leslie Van7Houten to w1pe off the flngerprlnts. ‘And I

thlnk that S 1mportant “to know that, . even tho;gh they had

/
thelr separate phllosoPhy in the Manson famlly about what

rules they thought society should follow, they Stlll were

fery well aware of soclety s laws and soc1ety s rules, and

they knew that what they were doing was wrong. They knew s

.that, ir they got‘caught that .they.would be punished. And

I thlnk 1t s very 1nstruct1ve, the ‘fact of. her,instructlon
to wipe off the flngerprlnts. L mean, that's something that

we think of in the experlence a cr1m1nal would think of to

stabblng Rosemary - LaBianca,about not 1nf11ct1ng all the
\

wounds to Rosemary LaBianca, from what I know, I thlnk is

correct. Leslie Van Houten held Mrs. LaBléncadown and
Miss Krenwinkel ‘stabbed her on a number of occdasions. But

sl s

1

'get rigd of the ev1dence, gso to speak. Her "statement about ¥l
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already motlonless.and dovn on the floor.
,Mlss Kreﬂw1n ”l.g%t flnlshed w1th her. But MlSS Krenwinkel
aia not 1nf11ct.all of the wounds.:- Leslie Van Houten admlttec

"that :she herseif 1nf11cted a number of the wounds, although

‘Mrs. LaBlancahad already dled - -

'of the trlal, she. admltted that that s what she dld. And

HoutenléhyWaerher Khife blade bent, and

at th <point Mlss Van Houten stated that she called for

Watson‘and Watson came in. and ‘had a bayonet, a very large
knife, and flnished off Mrs.’ LaBlanca,although she was -

.

. Bo, it could very: well be that she was dead after

Miss'Van Houten Said the wounds she lnﬁllcted were-after

( y
e . -

Miss KrenW1nkel denles -now carving "War" in Leno

Laéianca's stomach., To my recollectlon at the penalty phase

Watson at his trial said that that s what she did. That she
avtually carved with a carv1ng fork.the letters "War" ‘across

the abdomen, and\then plunged the carv1ng fork into Mr.

LaBlanca s abdomen. And there -was’ also a knife embedded into

Mr LaBlanca s throat.

blade went ‘all the way through, severed the carotld artery

and went out the,other‘end The wrltlng was.done by Miss

1

Krenwinkel. "Arlse" Was the 1nsmde part, above the front
door. "Déath: to plgs“ was on the lleng room wall, and :
@ ' .

"Helter Skelter";was on;ghe‘refrlgerator door-

":Afterfthé'mUrders) a period of time after the

The handle stuck out one end and the '

o

Wl ey
b o
¥
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' murders when th%;police started focusing on the family, Miss

"and extradited from Alabama. )

at night at the ranch about how to klll people, where to stab

They were all. well aware that there was g01ng to be murders.

‘ranch,

Krenwinkel fled to Alabama and she had to be extradived from

£}

Alabama. When the pﬁ}i@e ¥ried to arrest her there, she was
spotted in a car, saw the police officers and ducked down,

trying to, again, avoid detection. But she was apprehendea'

-

Even before the murders which, I think, is

Manson used to give demonstrations

them with the kﬁlfe and how to put the knife .in and jerk up

on it and the V1tal points of the. body: So the fact that

there were miirders was no eurprlse to nobody at the ranch.

Miss Krenwinkel knew before she even went out what she was

gOLng to part1c1pate 1n knew 1t was wrong, but went out and

part1c1pated in it anyway,'not only' the first. rlght, but

B now;ng what happened the first nlght went out again

he: o dlrect people to do various thlngs ln the house.
I might add, the ev1dence came aut in the first

trial, that; after- the Tate murdess when they got bacik to the

again MlSS KrenW1nké1 s remorse was, such that she

and Tex Watson madé love together when they got back to

Spahn Ranch.. That was the testimony that came out at the

first trial.. So with that, I don't b&lieve -- Miss Krenwinkel

2
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| time of elther the Tate or LaBianca muzxcers.

ta couple of major points®

said-ghe took adid a day of so before. Ap acid trip lasts
between eight and t#eIVe hours..‘So even if she had'done
that, there would have beeh no residual effects in her at
the tlme:,-she-aqplts she wasn't under the influence at the
e I don*t have anyth:.ng more to a.dd at this time.
paasxn:mg MEMBER DE LEON: Fine. counsel?,'

MR. GILBFRT: Ohaya"ﬁell .it's difficult to-
retty the case. 0bv1ously it! took place over a tonor three-
year - perlod and we have'a number of dlfferent trlals, a
lot ‘of transéripts. . I was Just brlefly,dlscg551ng seme'of
the tacts{with ny client.°~Apparently therena#e substantial
diffefences'iﬁ what we understand the facts tofbe as to what
the District httorney pointed out. And‘without on an
individuai basis and simply tryihg theﬁcase over again, it

would be difficult to go through them. I would like to make

First, what I heard from Miss/ Krenw1nkel 1s a. llttlE
bit- dlfferent than what both of you have said. My under- e
standing was that there was a whole serles of acld trips
that took.place over 2 period of time. ®%nd that, as a result’
of that, there was: no needfto trip'out on an.individual .
basae.J I mean, they were ‘in a constant state of hlgh almost

all the +1mé .And when thlS thing went down, that s what

happened. They were 1n thls type of ‘acid- euphorla,’almost

T

RRESTSIR
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'wrll f.-“-,pecple invelved..

%

llke a reallst*c-type of behavror where they're living in

ano er world constant. £o0. I question -geriously the state-—

ment‘-— she made the statement that she was, the 'way I

ﬁ“understand ity under the influence. We seemed to pick up

a ey

jdifferentlv. = | e b

Okay. Secondly, over. a period of tlme, there was

® .

= constantjerodlng of what we. would call the lndependent

Maﬁsbn‘was a 'follower of Hitler) +then he would be well aware

7

of how to do this. Because that s exactly ‘what Hltler did
.over a period of time by constant repétltlon, dnstant

.assaults on tH’ASenses, he overrode the w111 of*people around

Him. Ahd 41 Hltler s case, it was a massive er051on of the

state. But'constantly repeatlng of the big lie and blg

statements over and over and over agaln, the independent
people.*independent Judgment of people llke judges and |

lawyers and doctors. people who have had

unlver51ty degrees are all overcome. And hE 4 Manson was

famlllar w1th Hltler s tactics, then 1t wouldn‘t be that

dlfflcult to apply them to people who obv1ously did not have

tralnlng and sophlstlcatlon that these people did. Yet

these. people were overcome, yet we're asked to assume that

my- cllent d1d not have the tralnlng and -the w1ll and the

background to

And 1 submlt that whole thlng 15 patently rldlculous.

-

'supposedly educatlon,

w1thstand that and therefcre act .independently.
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twoijear period Manson concentratlng on a

select number of people knowinnghere he was going, and f

£

the people’ ‘were baﬁlcally a group of follbwers’ and "
deflnlte PhllOSOphleS,jit s concelvable that he would/ ot be

able to. ba51cally, you know, feel as well over there., And

thefefore,U; think<the wholevconcept of the D.A.'s argument

of ingependént judgment is a sham injthis‘oase.

=
C

He didn't have to. . He.programmed them and he sen
them out: - And what this institution' is trying to do is

deprogram and reprogram them ourselves. §So we ourselves.

“as this institution. are engaged in the same type of practice

as we're now condemnlng Manson for. :Or eupposedly our
purposes are better than nls are ! 'The p01nt I'm trylng to
get at is that, you can 't say that he ‘had independent w111.

I think it was clearly demOnstratedﬁ-there was no independent

1

will here. . % e ¥ 5 .

Okay. e a also like to p01nt out the fact that
our own society'has sald, i you ki‘ll. ‘somebody . that in and
S {
of itself is not . inherently,‘morally wrong. % > you do - %

with the State' s ble551ng, you get 'a medal for it. o < fcu do
1t w1thout the State S ble551ng, you get punlshed for: 1t.
And people who have the tralnlng and education, when they
come back from- dolng the State s will have had trouble txylng

dlfferpntlate between the tWo .« So thlS is hot an ‘uncommon

problem: in fact, the veterar s hospltals are full of people

&

to

>
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| who have had that problem So?pur own society has set up a

51tuatlon w1th that problem -I'ﬁ not trying to say it's

2
3| all SOClety s fault. T don t necessarily belleve that. All
4 I bl saylng lS, if you consider the 'facts ‘and circumstances
- 5| of a case and yéN throw ‘in all the tangential and other
é factors that the Distrlct Attorney has_ancluded, you've got
<7 | t6 con51der that ‘also. ‘ft} e . e :
g be , The next pornt I'a ‘1ke:tofmake is, each'trial was

. Lt Y
9 different. I m sure dlfferent facts came out at the

10 different trials. To say concluslveiy what happened, only
11 | one or two people can say that.. That was the people who - were
12 | actually there. The trlal 1tself*does not mean that every--

13 thing is going to.come out. Now, I've seen trlals myself

14 wherelcertaih facts don?t cometont'because the Qagﬁé;“mdo not.
15° w1sh them to come out for one'reason or anotherﬂ; So A-?
16- therefore, I would tend to be lncllned ‘to think that the'

17 | statements made by Miss Krenwinkel about what actnally

18 happened are more truthful than what the District Attorney

. 19 | said. 1I'd also like to point out that the District Attorney
;o .has a vested lntereﬁglin making sure that thls person- does
21 | hot. get out ‘and therefore, their object1v1ty lS somewhat

22 less than-absolute. Also we should notlbe concerned what
23 | the publlc says. &, mean, if it's a-trlal-by publlc, let's
24 throw them out to the local mob llke they did in the Roman

25 tlmes and actually tear them llmb from limb and we. car say

. -
- i
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is nat our fﬁnction. We‘should'consider first, what are theé

rootless, drlftlng, she had no sense of purpose, ‘she grew up

.w1th none.* he was offered a sense of purpoqe. She was

without trying

’
J
!
4

o

'/ " . : .
ch, tha;jaftdg bad. So what the public is concerned apout

facts of the case, and then, has she rehabllltated. And if

so, is 1q safe tfo let her out aga1n7 I thlnk she's. tried to

explain to you ln her own way that, you know, she was
{

dlrected'by a ‘man who was - probably good. or an expert in the

field. .&he was programmed as such.- In the course of - .
corduct Lhat aéparentlyu-from what the District Attorney say s
there's no 1nd1catlon in. her past that there's any type of
relation to what we' re talklng about. There's no eV1dence.
She came_from a mlddle class background no . 1nd1cat10n at all
of adeas,;where they come from, Did they come from a

spontaneous generatlon, somebody pkanted them in her mind.

And basxcally\ at that time, she was ah.bxtenSLQn of somehody

else.

The estion now becomes, 1s that e'tenslon stlll

£

there as far as the facts of the case are concerned Agaln,

'e case, and I 1maglne the transcrlpts of
those trlals wouid cover thls entlre desk and w1th room to
spare.. I'm not sure that the Boald is inclined to go through
them all. o thlnl that we should basically," you know what -

Miss Krenwznkel says 1s probably more accurate. Se. I llfstop

at that.

[l 5 e
2%
! gregm——
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Y
2

PRESIDING MEMBER.DE‘LEON: Well, you know,. I don't

want you, Miss Krenwrnkel to Tbse 51ght of the fact that

this is your hearlng and there are statements made here by

_the parties to the hearlng that you may agree or dlsagree

to the Panel and as candldly as you w1sh. And 1f you w1sh,

in order for us to proceed in that manner, I'm gorng to

,formally swear you' . in and then you can testlfy under oath

.You wanﬁ o stand7

é

(Thereupon Inmate Patrrc;a Krenw1nke1
' was, by the Preszdlng Member, SWOTn
to tell the truth, the whole truth,

and nothing but the truth 1

<

~INMATE KRENWINKEL: I do.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON Now, is there anything

e
.-
L)

that you w1sh to address, any comments that have been made’
by your counsel or Mr., Kay that you wish to allude to?
X INMATE KRENWINKEL-V Well, lt s very hard — }t s

11ke, there was at 1east flfteen or 51xteen thlngs, state—_

»

ments that you made that I know is not true.

i i3 PRESIDING‘MEMBER DE LEON: Address 'the Panel,

._lc

MlSS Krenw1nkel. :
o INMATE KRENWINLEL I ﬁean, that{s what's very --.

that’ 3 what T flndlng(dlfflCUlt now.- ' I mean, I feel like,

am ; to‘create a.debate wrth_thls;man on the ev1dence that

s X e
4 . =

, w1th And you -may give testlmony freely, you know, as I say.

. |

e
e

L e e e oa e B & 27

1
i

¥ e T 4;5\

oy

s
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'he says that . mmght have orig out but evidenée that he never

'"23fasked\mé° It g.Like, he made statements by Leslle. I'd

- 3 :

4

10

ST
12|
13

1%

15
18
17
»

19

20°

2

23
24
.. 23

like Leslie here because I didn't tell Leslle to wipe ‘the .
fingerprlnts off.. Now, it would ‘have to bg a debate between
me-andfinslie'on~whoﬁs télling'thejtruth or;what. See; Io
don‘t understand that. : H" i

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: You tell us what
happenéd. + '
INMATE'KRENWIN&EL:_ All yight.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: Tell us what you did or

A
r

d1d not do.
INMATE KRENWINKEL: 'All I can éay,ix did not

1nform Leslie to == 1 mean, it's dlfflcult because there's a
ewhole lot of. thmngs, dascrepanbles in there.' They re all
little and very mlnor. I just know that -- I know that
~th1ngs llke, telllng her to take the. flngerprlnts, I didn't
tell Leslie that. So, Leslie will have to deal with that

. for - herself. 2nd why she Said that, I don t know. % know -
that like,- when you say -- I did not know that night where
3 wa;\going; 'WeJhad neVer discussed in that*famlly k;lllng
anyone really, .as far as’ llke anyope 901ng ont to kill :
someone. v had known there had been ‘a murder of a Gary
Hlnman, but it ‘was kept very quiet ‘and I had no idea that

what -— Mr. Kay makes sounds llke there was these big tlmes

' when people sat around and talked about kllllng. I.was never

it
o ay

S
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,Tstart, you know,

PR
uwas:when'we were ——~and for a long tlme he sald rothlng.,

thecé. 80  4f i

'somewhere that I asked Tex what we were g01ng to do. And it

“that we were going to go.im the _house and kill everyone'

k" -

‘there. I had no idea where I was going. Yes, I followed

ighgypened}-ﬂf ggﬁit there. And when you

‘a whole’lot of —- I did not know that night
unt11 4. was in the car..;I;was in taking care of the

chlldren at the txme at —- when I was. awakened in the night

"

and I was told.to go with Tex. by Charlle. I got 1nto the

car with Tex and 1t wasn't but way laqFfdown the road

And then eVentually, and s0 we just gabbed and whatever and .

we drove._ Eventually, when we went up Cielo Dr;ve,rTex said

directions from Tex from then on.;'But I did not know where

T was g01ng. : - S ot ;..:‘

l e =

and then he made statements like, when we got back

that evening, I didn‘t-make love With Tex. . I don't know

I've never known because, throughout the entlre trlal, sO

M

much was said that, by dlfferent ‘people, that you 've got

contradlctlons “frem a whole Jot i dlfferent pe0ple that said
things. . But I thlnk you 've got me confused ;th‘someone

else. .Yeah, you do. And I mean, 1t s hard tb’explaln.'

L]

‘The whole--—‘there is, I think, a hundred twenty-ong

» 2

volumes to the transcrlpt ‘of the case. so when someone goes

to tall. about 1t there s a mllllon llttle th:ngs that come

;‘l
&

<
m
95}
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3
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7
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8
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10
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"even that T was on the w1tness stand and gave all my

2l 4

—

| Wi rmalhing- T 1

~

. g
out, but a mllllon llttle thangs, too, that were, in some

bwayaor another, rebuttaled or whateVer. It s really hard,

~

i mean, I could probably 51t and talk witH Mr. Kayy but &

_I mean ,- . because there iz a

dadn/}.thlnk this was a trlal.

whol%.iot4that was sald .

;aa,t'the t;me that e, got on the w1tness stand,’ 60,

5 28

: and the statements that I made, I don' T have a copy rlght

&

now of my transcrlpt I sen, them out becauserthey are 1)

' 3
5

wanass:.ve that I cannot keep them rn my room. It s ;mp0551ble

or I wouldn t be llVlng there They take up arn entlre

corner So I don '+ have thém and I dl&n t thlnk that,thls

Was a trlal, S0 I dld not go through word for word 3 would
not mlnd gOLng through whatever I sald on the Wltness stand

of
'because I thlnk b & = would be qulte obvxous that a whole lot

of . thlngs that I sald then were even dellberate lies “that.

'wereal up’ to make certaln th::.ngs that,
we .w d to S3Ye

chat We°dld\d0 many thlngs in a courtrbom that we all d1d

- *
“Jjust at that zame 7— I cah even say now, it was all just -

“And. I think Mr. Kay was even obV1ous then

e==

head Nows I don t you know == sQ that at the tlme that

=
.
F}

I was not lookxng

L

rtestlmony, at that ‘time of my testlmony,

i

w,'

to an end at that pornt ‘on the w1tness stand. * I dcn t thlnk

= :

-

at that time X folt

. maybe Charlle decxded that day we d go in w1th an X on our,;‘

= =4

t o I was expectinq any day réally “for the wdrld *o COmer -

5%
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"w1ll\go 1nto postconvxctlon factors, Mlss Krenwinke

“«
‘

- am togay, I don't think
Irdon't think I talk .now

like I did Ehen. So I thlnk you would have to even ‘say

- apn
&
thefe s a llttle blt of a- dlfference, and’ that my reasonlng

jwas at the same p01nt that it 1s rlght ‘now.

So a whole lof that 5. sald, I thlnk, 1s just T

L, e e

fknow I probably shoufaghave taken a pen because there was a

& S

whole 1ot of llttle thlngs that Infelt that the man ‘said that

are all Just lltt;e 1ncorrect thlngs, but I don 5 you know,

L . d’ 2 -
.
- o .

_I don t. want to" go 1nto lt"é

-~ . PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON-"‘ "ﬁon't losé sight of the
” ; v s : 9

.purpose of thls hearlng Thls 1s not a trlal. It‘s a.
'hearlng to determlne whether you areg: sultable for parolep
.And you know, that lS the purpose of thls Panel -and. that is

the purpose ok this hearlng, to make a determlnatlon as to

FE o P

,~whether youaare sultable or unsultable, and the factors that

will help us . to'make that deciSLOn. Tede ; ; f‘&; %

Now .’ “on*the- preconv1ctlon factors, -do’ you have -
: s 4 _ . :
nythlngfelse that you wrsh to add7 .

-~
<

\? : il
1A mibalini GILBERT. napigbeoq: #3sis 130 o
\ v 5 ® e ik
X o ‘\ = 3 -« 2 -
- PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON' - Now, at this time, we -

i 14

1, and =

e

< Mlss Rushen w;ll ehalr that portlon of the hearlng deallng

* - % ® S E .
1th postccnv1ctlon factors.._ et ‘-.j‘n' @g
MESJ.;A ‘Why don't we. take a. flve—mlnute irecess. :
.'_—..,?-_\\., r’. : % i ke ok -
i 5 i : _ 8 - o
£y \\
. \ =
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.3Vened and all the orlglnal partles are back in th

'hearlpgu

25

:(mhereupon a short recess was’

s i iﬂ“ taken ):

PRESIDING MEMBER DE* LEON= The Panel has recon-

e room.

The tlme 15 4 ZOﬂp m. Qouneel, do you have anything else you

w1eh-to add onapreccnviction factors? ¢

MR. GILBERT: Vo. o Wioss yiddong- 1,y

PRESIDING MEMBER| DE, ‘LEON: We.will not §g* into,

.as we méntioned prlor to the recess, pOStCOnVlcthn factors

’,.1.’-

w1th Miss Rushen belng 1n charge of that portlpn oﬁ the

i BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: All right. . You- came in, I
believe, 4/28/1971} is ﬁhaﬁ_corfect?. :

l'nuﬂ

 INMATE KRENWINKEL:: Yes. .= .

A%t " ; RIS :

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: 'And in summary, ifgseems as

s . i s : : = S g =
if you-have not been a, disciplihary problem. You have - I
am leoking'at'the'general chronos in Ehe_fiie,',lpoking at

7/3/78. I will read into.the record that quote, , .

POl

"Patr1c1a has shown an interest: in the

i

:CDCI clerk 9051t10n and from all 1nd1ﬂ~
’catlons, appears sultable for the job.
She has presented no problem 1h the e
; ;cottage and is dlsplpllnary-free.z .
"ﬁ:;glff; Her;wiilingnese to help‘hef peers is
also QQted. Supjept,also has neceseery.

TR gl

z:
)2 % ’

o DETERQIQHARTHAND REDARTINAG FARPNRATINN
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’:yourwer,

dyour Board réport dated 5/19/78 and. I w1ll quote in full,

;érical-skil;siépﬂia good rapport with

3

- hegi peers." .}
“hhat speakis to your most recent, I helieve, work

.3

chrono. ° e el ; -

= g
33 'A

We also note a letter dated October 5, 1977 in which

'glVen ‘an outstandlng evaluatlon for work. And

startlng Wlth evaluatlon.‘

‘ "Subject has been known to.this wrlter

_ as her counselor srnce.Eebruary~ot

= '1977 Patricia has elways disbiayed

vy matufe attitude in deallng wlth her
;p%oblemst “she. is considered an
: e;cellent wquer 43t Do assigrgeht in
'the‘cafeteria. ' Her work repdrtsf

tllndlcate dependable and she gets '

along well w1th staff . and her- peers. 5

e : Subject haséguhtmnued to- express an - ot

1nterest in her educatlon and plans- 8 = ;
& -

to contlnue next school semester. e
‘;She has completed several courses
fgwlth a;hlgh grade average.'~Recently,_
h'}sﬁbject hes=expressed SOme-lnterest
_in¥involving herself in the now

2 - =
“defunct inéfitutlon paper and has

SdAIHOd Y WOISAUCOPRID
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25;'%

i

}geéh by'fheﬁﬁbard'and has received {
G,fﬁbmﬁenﬁetiene for volunteer:Work in-
N . f*ﬁﬁe cafeterie.fSubjeeﬂs plans g -

£uture parole are to parole out of ¢

‘State w1th her supportlng father who

" visits on a weekly ba51s and is near i
retlrement and expresses de51re to
‘help Pat make a’ new life for herself. L

That w1ll be more properly entered under Mr. Del ‘Pesco's

dlscuSSLOn. Bht I just read the’ whole thlng.- And- that is

signed, - submltted by J. Dowell D as in Dav1d, o-w-e-1l-1,

.
4 e,

CC:I,Cottage-Latham B:
That is your work record and your 1nst1tut10nal
adjﬁstﬁent in terms of- attltude. We do have several
psychiatric reports that are in your file. Looking at the
May;'1978, ldoking at the conclusions, aﬁd-the§§ are by
Dr. JeFs Roh, R-o-h. He.states, quote,3 - : 10 S
""Sub]ect showed no manlfestatlon nor ;
f’symptomatology of mental health dls—
7 -order.. '"She‘showéd'symptomatology of
. 2 drug abuse - and drug experlmentatlon._

There was no hlstory clarifying the '

‘;‘meaﬁﬁfbr;her‘drﬁg.abqse¢ influence - s

dy
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. pio vement in this 1nst1tution since

Hitlmeﬁln 1971.

;al behavior.

-he paét She shawéﬁ moderate im-,
! SO

the underslgned saw her for the flrst
:Shefwas pollte and

cooperatlve. She aneweréd‘all the

-questlons W1thout hes;tatlon. 3er; ‘

.

meduCatlon, and the nature of her

1nterpersonal relatlonshlp.

:-Her viodlence

;ﬁaverage.

- flve feet flve 1nches t411, she

"};;contlnuatnon of her psychlatrlc Am-

-'provement cannot be answered. ' It

would probably be influenced by her

Sre

act1v1t1es, vocatlon lnvoivement, ' .

Thls,'

subject should not be con51dered for

. s D

under Sectlon’ 684-0f the Penal Code.
: 6utsidé7a' b
controlled env1ronment in tae past

was 1ncreased by hlstory.,

L X

'~lenée potentlal imr this 1nst1tut10n

since 1971 appeared to be below

She was thlrty years old,

welghed one hundred elghteen pounds.

jHerawelght appeared-tpabe stable.’

o

Her v1o-“- "

S)9)
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uparticipate? That' s numbex one. And number. two, what are

'some of your

~on_others, and how would” you go ‘about trylng to make ‘any

, g 3 : rlented;as to
wtha date, time and persdn. She appeared
to have acCurate information--gbout the
zﬁaﬁor eVentsiin:thisAcountry. She |
E§hoﬁed no'emidence of thought disorder
orfdisbrder or affect. Her‘ahstraccions[
1her concept formatlon, her recent and

’remote memory were appr0pr1ate and

‘ accurate.
End of-quote. What I would 11ke for you to address yvourself -

”

S -

to are the folIOW1ng 1ssues

; Number one, what do you feel you: have done here

that has prepared you ——-and I'm not talklng about
v "" ]

vocatlonally now, mentally, ‘to enter lnto soc1ety and

e
kind of restitution? . =1 - =

'MRceGILBERT{';Before we answer thar,:can I add
one dr'twé-comments for ‘the record?
"BOARD MEMBER.RUSHEN: Sure.

—\;_

MR. GILBERT'-fOkay. Your father comes to see you ¢

regularly, is- that cor:t:ect‘> L s e
: . : = P

feellngs about what you have done, the effeqr/’/ £

rend eARTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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you ve reached some type of: understandlng with your father?

./0

52

Xou’hagg to gpeak-upf
- 5 st ZoiaEn
\"Iumsmz KRBNW&NKEL- Yes, Hé'aoéh.. *

MR~ GILBERT : Okayp Are you close to hlm now?
i ' INMATE.KRENWINKEL:' Yes. :

W, S

i : - - o
- MR; GILBERT:- Okay. ‘When this incident started,

had you ba51ca11y allenated from him?

a

. ¢ INMATE KRENWINKEL - Yes.- s g

’ﬁf { MR. GILBERT: I take it, .since yoir've been in here, |

’

. INMATE KRENWINKEL: Yes, ¥ have.-“

~MR. GILBERT- And you thlnk you.Ve changed, or you

&
st

thlnk he = changed’
INMATE KRENWINKEL*- I think we've both grown.

; G

MR. GILBERT: Okay Now, wasn't there,-at one timeg

some t&pe of'a}bckdﬂoﬁnor a work slowage by most of the

- RS
P ') ]
»

beople in the institution?'
INMATE KRENWINKEL: ‘Yes}-there-was:
MR. GILBERT- And when was that’

INMATE;KBENWINKEL:v It-was probably a month and a

haiflago,zi-guess."'~ e & 9
/ ‘MR. GILBERT: What happened? -5

- oade ;
5 INMATE KRENWINKEL.' Well, there were some maJor
: 3 Kﬁg‘& ’z‘ %

1ssues that the 1nmates felt could only beﬁE- that’ the only -3

way that dttentlon could be brought to those problems ‘was by :

a 51t-down at whlch qulte a’ few, about four hundred, I tnlnk,

-~

2 2 3 oy 3
n:T:Eg.gunnTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION

:
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-Kéhowed up indtl nﬁy-foﬁitHiEi' And the ADM responded and they

& W Ry

~women, actually one hundred nlnety-nlne, remained after

< @ ,m@f

;response they wanted. So Lhey went ahead an d they pushed
% : . . . ;
issue. And after they pushed it, there ended up being a

lookwdowd.' Bpt- 1 left thn_SLt down pefore the lock-down
océurred. So‘it\was durlng that time, I- worked at the

institution. - E

‘down. : o ' : :
= 2 f'

| you had actually done? |

£ 4

gave us SOme feedback On some -igstes. And eventually, ADM

made thelr laot statement to 'how they would react to theSe

that tlme, because they .felt that the ADM had not answered

‘them the way that they had. w1shed. hey had not gotten the

/MR. GTLBERT: All right. Basically, they excepted
‘vou from the lock-down? - : | £

INMATE KRENWINKEL;. Yeah, I.was not in-the lock-

MR. GILBERT: Ded’jou come and actually work at

INMAI.‘E~ RRENWINKEL' Ygsw: Irwas working in'the

@ : 3
i

-one. of the. places around here’
. p,,{ e '/ S o

g IS
u
B =g 4
&

catetebins - P =
e o . . £ ,:}

GILEERT*Q 8o durlng thlS lock~down, they

1

ba51ta‘ly *ellea on you. to continue on your normal- functions?

r

INMhEE KRENWINKEL. nght.
MR GILBERT- pid you, 1n fact, contlnue on ‘what

_iesueq at which time they asked ‘us to leave. And two hundreaw'

i

-

-'PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION
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people that were: locked 1n.

INMATEvKRENWINKEL:h"Yee, trying to feed all the

MR. GILBERTv; D1d you get dny type of assistance ‘\

orm%ommendatlon for that° fe J} . 7’ %

2N

_INMATE KRENWIWKEL' Yes, L-did.

-~

'MR. DEL BESCO: That's: documented in the £:le.

MR. GILBERT.’.Okay. Ndw, the two questlonS\that'

<
>

Were asked, the first one 1s, why do you ‘feel, how are.you

prepared mentally to enter into. 5001ety now? 'Is that a 4

correct phra51ng ‘of 1t9 o &l : : o 1B
- BOARD' MEMBER RUSHEN-‘.Yesu
" MR. leBERTﬁ I wonder if you could address your

| answer to the Board in answer to that‘questlon?

INMATE KRENWINKEL. Well, I “feel that a lot of

selffevaluation Wwhich has been done prlnarlly by myself and
albo at the. dlfferent == at the ‘different people that I have
met here, dlfferent staff. Some nave been staff. Some oave
been.xnmatebi I thlnk part1c19atlon w;th just *%the peo*le

L2

in gene:al in:ﬁ fierent areasg, - in dlfferent SLtuatlons, ani

depeﬁdlng on‘each 51tuatlon, L thlnk, each thlng has been

‘in some way.,. some way that = have ased it to maybe for self—

S

ball or in doing dlfferent -

SdAIHO Y Y .WOISAUCOPRID
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15 1 and ehlnqs that were not allowed or whatever at flrst, it was

16

-.was\:le Flanlgan thet® ‘was. a psychlatrlst. At the tlme,

—

ionly contact I was. glven was just that which was allowed to,

7

'”?h orasgm to understand a whole lpt. of- dlfferent people

.and %ha way that they e dafferent belleis ‘and the values

they have. A great majorlty of 1t, I don £ agree with or

do naot. belleve, but it glves me a’ chance to kind of have -- .
1tns 3ust lnterreactlon with an. 1ncredlb1e varlety that you
£1 iyl thlnk, connected thh the penltentlary. It  Seems

to me that, at flrst belng lsolated, there was only ~- the

come in- Wthh would be elther famlly or certaln staff that,
at that tlme, they had plcked to even come back and work 1n9

that AN iEs And for about four and a half years, everythlng_

s

7was falrly well constructed on dlfferent certaln people, and

] '
the oertaln - certaln people, certain- values that were

-
E-

.allowed 1n. Becaase even to dlfferent correspondence

antremel_,( tlght. And the contact was extremely llmntedq

It was certaln people. One of the people who 1is

]

--spent qulte a. few hoars. ‘ta \i?g WLth at hhat tlme from SSU,{j,

one of.the people tnat L enjoyed conversatlon W1th, I

aetually found ex remel$ stimulatlng and was very helpful
S
he

-~

was wor;\Lq as a, medlcal doctor\ And Dr._Vlnes at that tlme

s N

'was the. chlef\psychlatrlst whe ¥ was seeiﬂq also. Lut it
found Dr Flan;gah to be Fr we Lsed to spend hours when he

\\
mould have the aval lable . tlme just tomment1ng and talklng

% b2 . . . = 7,

‘-":ﬁ \\ : : . '
Y o 2 . @& by ‘s q
L 2 2 s sl =

- \ 157 o
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PTU

A
"And. PTUhﬁhs

‘40

—b;‘ & 7

L
3 the§e~people that woqu gléé?‘

4 start looklng at“.ra,whple.ne 2

l

came out ‘on campue an& stant,

.4-1"-

eallng§w1th '“1ot of the women who are

erany new 1deas.

When I°

Mlng, well, flrst I, wept}ke

.-\'

7 '1n some way designated ‘ds hav1ng some.mental problems and

'f“'

13

~

e you asss:u;ft,e;i.t;here'j

10,
-"Tf""‘“

f
NS
S,

securlty hous&n

=

emot;o 1“§rob1ems,'

BOAR%S“';ME%BER -RUS HEN :

."-S.ri

i3 next sécure un:,;q

14 psychlatrlp reasons whioh-made 1t kind of a strange s1tua¢10n'
. from SSU into

“ 4%

o i

s B =

PTU,

-

‘f}&' these women,

‘.m_a-'\l . e
é

G

e BT

Ta o',)-'

et

hrgee

-'.‘,..‘

A P =

.\-

&

.o

Why did you go*ehere?

Li‘\. s

“;

';fe§§ey dec1ded that

<

too, because i had just Fome out - of 1solatlo

\ 5
% Why‘ A

PTU was the

7 - o ;
tput -over there K 2 R e

And bhe flrst women that i.had, I wasn t exactly sure

i
R e ‘_,_-r

dld nottreally know entlrely had as many

"- o . Lb

25 1nea more - there was not that -

17"onh I meah ff ror myselr you ‘can t--"lt s strange because,

% s "l.,—

24 Agaxn, you're’ klnd of conflned

.w-,."

19 emotlonal problems untll I left PTU.

-

P

20 I dealt w;th 5thTU for a iong whlfe, I did . not really come:
tc>§%a11ze Itwﬁlmgme some df the problems that. they had. :

22 -Because 1n that Surroundlng againy - lt was extremely encased

much 1n ut from other areas.

1

59 you deal w1th ‘a certaln

group of people and'a certa;n grqpp -of starr

that agaié\are

2y *
}t >

~l

Many of the women that 4

L

SLw-

baay |

4 v UI0D

*éA!3d0|e!o
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57

}dealzng wrth -a drfferent Plnd of person. nf' { ks

jusually tralned partlcularly to de?; with PTU. And I've

~1no§1cea} there is dlfferences 11k9 belng from 8SU in an

1501at10n settlng to PTU wh:ch is a psychlatrlc setting to

ﬂbelng on a regular compound where there's much more freedom

and there s much more of a var:.ety of people, and vou have

7

'a much more, a large change of staffs. SO you're always

"/

I qo to a- VL51t1nq room where, aaarn. T was just

”1n tpuch w1th people and there are v151t rs and that klnd of

thlng; Tt was 11Pe an entire change fr the time like,

-

SSuU where everyone was conflned, even visitlng into 'that
unut. SO I thlnk lt would be mostly 1n the part1c1patlon
W1th other people that, you go through a .tremendous amount

of growth and understandlng about many, many people and

thelr problems and thelr 11ves, and where they come from,
wheﬂb.theyire'ggrpg,wand where they ve = YoM know, ;_don o
know. L s :

It's hard to say because, each person that I have

et - somewhere, you know, that TI've .come close to has 1eft

at S e ve f0und I ve
j 5

1earned to ‘deal w1th a whole lot of srtuatlons tPat T deon, t“'

some klnd of 1mpress;on or Somethlng th

-thlnk normally anyone would ever have to deal with. outsade L.

of | an 1nst1tutlona1 settlng that I think are extremely e

stressful. And that at tlmes, you khow, I feel my own

but somehow you 1earn to handle ir.

aggravatlon w;th thls,
Jl',: 5 it Je ; ,/, = 5 : £ : 2 " \‘\' -
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"1nternal changes and external changes and just relieving the

[
Al
L]

et e,

Lo

5B |

.

It becomes mostly,;I thlnk as. tlme goes by, it becomes a
factor of deallng w1th a: certarn amount of stress on the
fact that you are lacklng certaln freecoms.i Even to the
poznt of at nlght 1f you want to read a book, 15 the
women are loud in the halls, you're: not 901ng to read that
book. There s nothlng yo; can do- about 1t unless you have

; - N
ear:plugs. And even that\\ometlmes may not stop the norse.

So you deal with a situation where you go LhLOugh yOur

51tuatlon with an extreme variety of people

And I think in that, you léarn tb, I thlnk,
coping. I think you learn patience. ‘Xou 1earn tolerance.
You learn how to Show, : thlnk, all the varlety of emotlons /

that -any human belng could have. You get hot.. You gat

tlred. You get nasty with somebody at times and you respond

" is'crazy: Why should you and 1 argue over thls.' ‘And you gq
: : 5 _"‘_j:J tt_,‘/

th*cagh those polnts. 5__ : s ST & 8

-

- You have, I thlnk, every emotron pos51ble i% at
‘one- time’ felt’ sometlme.ﬂ You make frlends and you lose them

And I Ehivik that just makes you eguipped to handle any klnd

I mean, 15 don t belleve that the 51tuatlon Ain deallng Wlth

people here 15 that much dlfferent than 1t could be beyond

here. _I thlnk it's just —— 1
- BOARD. MEMBER RUSHEN- l-et.!‘s_'_ maue: then to any

back and forth And you ‘use. your senses, say, well now, thlS Wl

- I
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16
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. 18

19
20~

T 21,
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‘24
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,;glven about restltutaon? f S
}

I;INMATE'KRENWINKEL.- Wé}&u there is no way that £
don't

thoughts yo

s

¢an brlng llie ‘to thbse people that are now dead

thlnk that ~-= I know that T have llke, losses, but I may :

never have money’ that I could pay back. ever

LY
lmaglne that I will have mlllldns of dollars for

85% don t
4. e L
anything.
secretary.

i have never e my/skllls, 1t 5" pOSSlble to be a

tha oyment or_ even as_aaybe

4 ‘ -
I donlt think that k rd &£ emp

éoing further ‘into some h\hd of even fleld—llke money,

monetary reetitutiOn could ver be made, because "I don't ever

foresee having mllllons of dollars. Because'I know that I

N '

have those 1awsu1ts so there's nothlng I can do about that.}
You know, the only thing that I-'can feel 1s By +

the only th;ng that i could p0551b1y do is, try to llve,my

llfe dally as best that I can and try never to bring harm
i

to anyone agaln, I don' t know exactly what you 're asklng

- 'BOARD. MEMBER RUSHEN‘

My polnt 1s, the purpose of

the queStlon was-to gu

st see if you. had done any’ thlnklng

: L ¥
.And.., of course, we're
'L e, 3

But some-

about what I owe and what can. I do..

aware that all the money 1n the world wouldn .

tlmes, people do thlnk about that, thlnk about, es .you say,'

you w1ll 11ve your life in a‘-certain. klnd of way.“ And the

point of the questlon was ﬂust to see Lf you had done any

thlnklng 1n that llne as to lt. ﬁw.-*

X r~0kay. I have one last one. And'that-is, whep you

: . : 5
. . 3 - 0 "
¢ -:1‘”~”*' : - Sl e SRS >
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feVerythlng is perfect.; I don't think soclety has come t

¥

n?the cumulatlve summary ; .one would

At ‘

?.get ) e merésslon, looklnd*at the cumulatlve summary and to
; some™ of your remarke,.and‘looklng at the probatlon officer's
ffreport that, you felt yourself pretty allenated. And you
«made remarks about the general society and sb forth. What

comments woulé’you have on soc1ety today’ A

/
: INMATE KRENWINKE : Well, I thlnk there 8ia whole

But I think there s -- I mean, I deflnltely don‘t feel that

\\ l

' e

you know, to absolutely all of its, perfectlon. 2 ¥ thlnk,
there s a lot that needs to be doné" And I feel there 8 a
lot of people that are d01ng extremely construct1Ve ways cf

working and changlng. I feel I have been klnd of«—— I was/

e

'1ucky I was 1ntroduced to some people in thls institution

that ‘came ln here w;th a college program from Santa Cruz

_Unlverslty; -and it was a Ph D program. . And each of the

people that were a part of ‘that program ‘had each plcked & 5
dlfferent p01nts that each one in that program was not a
spec1flc pne thgt -.everyone had to do the;r dissertations or
thelr the51s Qr a ythlng on a certaln p01nt. Each one - was

erent thlngs. Each person had a drfferent fleld

into £6
And :hey'were people that were Very lnterested 1n, some poli-

’ 1

tics, some eCOnomy, some more the educatlon and naiw ways and

.' ® ar : 3
i g % : x
R L . T .
' i 1
3 - ) !

;:\ A

1.
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1. means of developlng flner and-

: And to me, I ‘think that 's. exc1t1ng when co

] 3001ety and there s a lot, of areas.

% ‘ MR.~

.

1nvolyed 1n ecology.v It was klnd of 1nterest1ng’

1t1es are

startlng ﬁo show or worklng towards cor 'ern, and I don & know

I'm try;ng to just

)

3 mean, 1ﬂ s a hard questlon becaus

Because.I mean it's a massive 5

~

even try to £ind, pornts.

s
."..

‘MR. GILBERTL//Can 1 ask her a couple Qf questlons’>

" BOARD MEMBDR RUSHEN : Yea.q 2 om = ’

g

: MR GILBERT. Okayx' Have you been to school ’, :
: : ; . A e b
51nce you ve' been 1n this place? -4 — i e Wt V///f‘

ST - +¥0 INMATE KRENWENKEL ; Yes, I have, college‘bl ses.
e .

MR.'GILBERT: Okay." Now , did YOu'have a/h:gh '

o 3 ;o

school dlploma before you came in here° s

INMATE KRENWINKL‘.L Yes.auw 31 &

GILBERT:

Now, have ‘'you’ taken as. much schooling

-
-

as they have to offer hene’

INMATE YRENWINKEL.

2
-~

more classes.' :
5lo 1% FisMiR  GILBERT: But you have been invdlved in a

college programtpere. ‘Y
e

. * INMATE : ;{RENV{I}NKEL:

.‘_."If i RRTaS B :
" Right. I have zbout thirty-six”

- » e [

'No, I can'go on. and take some

14

O
>
S wE
e
i
;‘223

m

0))

?
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. B2

credlts, somewhere aroj'3§

7wy

been taklng.-;

K.bEen takmng’ N e et ,-‘i 2 f ‘_f. o

INMATE KRENWINKEL' Well, I ve taken what - at

tlmes, . dldn t have much cholce bedeuse they don't have

S

4-ai huge varlety But IPVe taken Sc1ende and qulte a- Few

classes:&n Engﬁ\sh Psychology, mostly the ba51cs. Elrst

A

classes that they offer. And they 're mostly your ba51cs

that cover ail **'Soc1ology e "'_” e O

s .

MR..GILBERT. Okay -Now, do'you have agparticular

-

degree in mind that you‘d like to try for?
B

kd . '

‘5¢~i . INMATE KRENWINKEL, I ve already talked to some .
i :
counselors here and they've already told me I: would have a

s

were gorng towards a, Bachelor of Sc1ence degree whlch is .

falr&y new field and 1t falls under dlfferent tltles of

drfferént unlver51t1es rlght now. But the ma;orlty of the
f -

\could tdke up’ my flrst smxty credlts here, but 1t wouldn t

o

get me spec1allzed to go any further W1th that klnd of

i

w,ﬂ”-i MR. GILBERT., 0kay- #hat typé of classes haveé e |

‘o . 03 S
-

sually the junlor college, I'm ‘in the frfst year of college

certaln problem in tnat B 1 could gather up" slxty credlts here -
whlch 1s enough for youtr flrst two years of a college 1f you';

what I would llke to go towards in Earth,qcrences whlch is’ a

unlver51t1es in Callfornla now do have these classes. ﬁut I

trarn;ng._ All 1t could do is glve -me my A A. or just use .of

PETERS éHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORAT{ON

7TODCOLLEGE TOWN DHWE SUITE 213

S3A1H O H Y WODBAMJOIRID



20

ar-

22

23

.14.

4
] A
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Sl s el S gy
2 Hly . o

o INMATE <f1iiz‘E'thI'1\'i;<.EL :
. é Y S.i

MR GILBEI;T'

‘,\ S

_présent tJ.me'>

INMATE KRENWINKEL.

MR. GILBERI' Okay.

’5would your. ;ntentlons be’ “to f£i

INMATE‘KRENWINKEL
MR GILBERT: Lo can
INMATE KRENWIDKEL'w
MR,. GILBERT:
1ook1ng at’ :‘
: BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN.

MR- GI LBERT : Okay P

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN.

n

phase in just one.moment here.

}1f they have any questlons.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE

an . artlst 51nce you went into

5 INMATE KRENWINKEL.

And what type of ij would you be

Bachelor of Sclence degree.
{

Do you have any skllls at the

I‘, L4

N o
% . '
e A .o?-'.

Secretarlal Skllls
Now, 1f you ‘were to get out,

nd a job? .f‘ ‘

: Uh-huh Saxts
. hear yoﬁ. : - -
Certalnly. A o

’ o.

That's into.the ﬁeiﬁiphaseﬁ;

fine. l“f : .', D

4

We re go;ng to end; thls

L4

'll ask the Panel: members

»:9
5

Yes.

the 1nst1tu£10n7 : ¢ iy E

LEON‘

I ve become what?

Now, you ‘ve become

o

"b“iénﬂn"

AR Ae

-
® -

o PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON'

v

Have you QOne'any‘aft

‘_.

CETEHS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION -

"

'
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’}mean a-lot of ﬁhat. But I guess there s a lot of that done -

- 13
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‘whlle, Mr Casey ‘that used to be the head of the art
;:department came over to SSU. And at that time,I learned
~.screen prlntlng and 011 palntlng and worked‘w1th acrylics

: 7
_I do a 1ot of handwork and dlfferent macrame. There was & .

|. that got me lnto dlfferent crewel work-and that klnd of e

-thlng;. I ve done pottery That was when 3 was in PTU.A_I“

‘mostly now. Oll paintlng 1s hard because we don't have an

R

INMATE KRENWINKEL., YésiTI have. I paint. -For a

\

q.

whlch ls ]ust_a dlfferent form of palnt from Mr. - Casey . And

-

woman that came over from the.occupatlonal therapy department

wae'taught how to do pottery I‘ve ledrned qulte‘anfew. - T

\

dlfferent.artistlc thlngs to do. I’mean, macrame, and so I

£FER

e‘-'." ,_‘i;
f

8
B

in the c:.nst:.t\ltn.on. - = ,
ur hobbies?

PRESEDING MEMBER.QE ;f'"

o o E:
: : INMATE KRENWINKEL: favo ite hobby now is, I've

A G ’ =
been teachlng myself how to pl %ﬁﬁhe gultar -, So I do'that

art department out here on campus. So I'yve given up the 011

'
L]

palntlng and L ve ‘been teachlng myself how to play the

,gultar. And 9 T = to‘get ‘out and play tenn;s.l It s been

' 5
¥ - ¢

kind of hot. i : Cai o S :
PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEQN.' ‘You know, “in the

documentatlon, there s ‘an 1tem .that you ‘had one palntlng,<yourﬁﬁ

.'* T -
e 2

A = * - .
- -

and someone else olt™ _t. = = i b » :
- . - _;.,_ sy o )

i : e o
. 2 0 2 & - L

v e nérénébunurununn:nnnTmnihnnpdhwndn

e

5' . - o
n e G

.
Boru AN
4Tt
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< e

g efforts 1n an embr01dery plece. It s a 51x foot ‘dragon.

'Leslle and I dld were in an art show here ' And I have sold

24 1

“;INMKEE'kﬁENWiNKELr'iBe lie.

. ﬁf*i"“PRESIDING MEMBER LE LEON: Yes,'Van Houten, that

o

you~ sold or were g01ng.ta sell or was' val&ed at $15002 -

£hi
L3 .l-

d.'h

That s the fmgure that g stated. : : :
INMATE KRENWINKELu No, 3 thlnk they were talklng'

about a piece of seW1ng that -- Leslie. and I comblned our

And when-lt was completed, -my- father took 1t and got it

1nSure& And they ipsured it for a. $l 000. t's; qulte

L3

‘ma551ve and 1t took us - about . a year and a half to complete -

]

when we were'ln SSU. 1t's qulte a beautlful plece. But
;t s all embrbldery and 1t was 1nsured ‘Most, likely, I-think

that was mentloned at oneftlme and a couple ot palntlngs

art work thnough the hobby craft department.

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: Now, what is your major -
L] .'!‘..
goal in college° ke

INMATE KRENWINKEL. -i”would like --

* . . PRESIRING MEMBEn DE LEDN: ‘What would be your

-major f1eld° .

é . . ) :
: INMATE KRENWINKEL: I would like to fihd ‘some way
to work W1th parksp p0551b1e}parke,'recfeationiand forestry
e . 2 i A%

-department._ . &
N ¢P SIDING MEMBER DE LEON thox have, nothing further.

.,._'_.:: ‘ : \
RS S e ,‘ 2
s v -BOA \hEMBER RUSHEN'~ Mx Del Pesco’ : 2
A = : nevEne cun‘nvunun‘ p:nr\n'-r!u;: AABBARATIAN e

L
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comments.

'anonymmty rather than Callfornla where your name may be

‘freally tr;ed to. make myself publlc in any way.: I* have not

‘sbcken w1th anY one of~thﬁ press at any time. ALl rxght,'

*('don' t see how that would~be of any valqe. Lt ' s

.24t

5 4 <

I’
-

.' .- MRy DEL PESCQ Yes,,I think beveral: pomnts have

been already covered by your replles ahd also by counsel 5
But brlefly, as I see it, there ‘s alreaoy mentaon

“in the Board report Gf 5/19/78 that you 1ntend -to , settle

out of State ‘on- release Wlth your father, Joseph Krenw1nkel

.who srln Playa Ded Rey g don't know what tae purpose of

this 15.' T was wonderlng if it mlght be to start with an

“f
- v

% 3
o skl
. :

qulte‘famillar?

-

ol INMATE KRENWINK&L nght. 3 spoke wiﬁh'ﬁy

‘l_\

;counselor at one .time and 1 tola hlm, as of today, 1 haVe

-
never glven,an 1nterv1ew. I have not'ever at any tlme \
) Ji -

so whut I'm saylng is that, { myself had asked him 1f I wa
.able to leave, I would perSonally-Jike to change my name

and 1eave, yoﬁ know. I don t see any reason to try to draw
attentlon -0 somethlng such as thls case w1th mffelf "I'
e

= ‘MR, DEL PESCO-_ bidn't I rea@ that you wrote a

v YN vy U 7 . X
,_ . e e Tel T : ,'. i
4 $o e 24

bqok?fkv L G -
; T CRMRTE KRENWINKEL 'J-tﬁe mdst-that%I*have-is
-that- I oontrlbuted some poetry that had nothlng to -do w1th
hlS case to an anthology of certarn requlrements =

'%1' MR, DEL PESCO. It had nothlng ‘to do W1th the

W

\
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\3zﬂgllves in San Franclsco, so lt s hard £

12
14,

15

23_
24

25

1 poetry. {n e = ;

| FLU VlSltS I ?ﬁaglne that is famlly,'rlght° e f f

thatgyou were 1nterested I thlnk at the last Board

L~

INMAEE KRENWINKEL‘ ﬁot%ingaj Noi'lt was just’

WA ' ot

-

MR #DEL -PESCO* ﬁell, wa.th that reply, I needn’'t

pursue 1t, thi? 3t also notes that you haVe had some

# L -
INMATE KRENWINKEL' nght, famlly- S T

. . MR. ‘DEL PESCO., Wlth your father? And you're

"%

ln‘close!contact wrth h1m° And there was mention of an aunt

and a cou51n that are supportlve in the communltyit

?} . “"INMATE KRENWINKEL. nght. Sandy Reeves. Qhe" .
5& her +o get.dOWn :

)very'often._ pe oD SR ;{ . o
MR. Daz-éﬁsco~ i see.ziAnd then,'of,courSey'you've

in part already answered or posslbly have answered'whatfl'was

wonderlng about when I read the various places in the file . .

appearance, somethlng about enterlng .the cookipng fiedd.

Then it mentlons, you've had secretarlal skllls And now,‘

-

we* hear that you! re lnterested in d01ng park work ox gettlng

So ‘¥ou perhaps have already answered 1t.

-

out 1n recreatlon.

I also note that‘“omewhere, you mentlon that wou were hoplng

o proceed w1th an MA degree, again —-- is that the same. fleld'

INMATE KRENWINKEL- Yes, I“ve just been baSlcally,

and lt S pretty contlnuous there, because’ the flrst program

. a5,

£ : = »
£
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‘after that lhtldent when they anrested me on supposed

' know, .at that pornt that was rather dGPIESSlng.

sl

~

LY

that o - evsr gut out of SSU fram was educatlon. And'that's

all’fhe‘way thrOUgh._ And lt wasn 't untll after an 1nc1denth

knowledge and possesslon that they stepped my edycation at

4

that pornt through ICC whlch is, the- Inmate Classrflpatlon
e
Commlttee that I go to." And they told me at that ‘time Bt

could not go back to school. And that has been a program

-

I ve been 1nvolvea in for about four Ve . 90 I just, you

And so it

‘has been untll recently that they have ltfted agaln and

Y

dec1ded that L coulﬁ contlnue on. and go back to classes

%

' . . MR: DEL PESCO: Have X covered it all now? I

FEEA

\
there anythlng -else that isn t in here° * can apprec1ate

you not frrmlng up absolute plans, you know, _as someone

N
& »

<

sum and substance of whﬁt has Qscurred°' ]

1

INMATE KRENWINKEL« Yes.

MR DEL PESCO' Papel, is there any: further

-y
i

quéstions on’ the) release program°

_BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN*_ Nothlng further.

J

' MR: DEL PEsco- Counselor?

MR.- GILBER@- You now have;ﬂansto llve w1th your \

sk -‘..

patents? , . S : —ha Pl o =
" . ‘. "

ﬂh\: s what- basrcally I have beezé;&yclved in srnce IL've
g e : / .
beeh. in. - 2 S 08 : abgse

w1th fa ‘parole -date! - mlght haveu But as of now, is this

S3AIHOH Y WODBALORID
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ﬂthihg.« Y%u know, e sounds to me llke. you know. - 5 don £

g

&

etting me’ started at

together for a: whlle But I know thatﬁé\would never*-— i

E o

don t'belleve it would be falr to him or myself to say I

» LS
A3

woula be llVlng w;th my father.;A' gt B

4

-

o F PRESIDING MEyBER DE LEON I'd llke to. ask you one

!i' e
mean to be. crltlcal. But it ’sounds to me llke you 'ré very

”
. ’

1deallst1c in what you have leafhed academlcally, you - know,‘

* i

and what you Have learhed about your phllosophy and in
dlSCUSSlng 1tems and. so forth almost -as 1f there i's a lack ofw-

candor there or-a.lack. of practlcal knowledge as to faults
with thls order, which maybe is not ex15tent—*”Maybe you'll
£ind that, as you get out on the out51de, you cannot get a

. position that you had planned in recreatlon or~forestry or
'

whatever. And. you may have to do somethlng very menial and

. "\.

very dlfflcult that 15 not ln keeplng w1th your obv1ous

o " ¥ .. : > oo o @
talents. N Sheh - N e ;
1 S : = S 53 et e

INMATE KRENWINKEL. Well, for Ehe.laSt:year and a

<

half, I ve been worklng pots and ‘pans. 1n VC.' That's'been my

3 h.:Lhnd T can do that on the out51de., 5 could wash pots
and'pans. "As.a matter of fact, I was told: by someone that :

they have ‘Good pay for people that wash qus and pans.. I

mean, T don t feel that there 1s little that T could not do.

b .

And we mlght live |,

STIATHOH ¥ LIODDALORID)



L0t

10

. II_ :

.
&
15
16
17
18

'_{9z___.

20 |

" 21

23
" 2
F

5

d0n‘t thlnk, 1f ;t was necessary to get a job in order

«

eat,,I would take what I could do‘

you know, speclf%f fleld that.

But I .
¢

S

And-I-cpuld s L. ¢

~
P

‘~im;£ea11y=gbod in,

o . % 5

could dlg a dltch, you’ Pnow.'-

what I wanted.,

‘MR.. GILQERT'

5 INMATE KRENWINKEL..
T MR.. GILBERT

INMATE-KRENWINKgyﬁj

Duenas as - his clerk.

-

pans?

-MR GILBERT'

= INMATE KRENWINKEL-

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON

=

"I seé. Well, that's

Pt

NKEL: % enjoy pOtS aﬁa panS..‘;‘
You woﬁ& in: the kltchgn now?

No, ni just got changed.

Y

" What are: you d01ng now°

NR. GILBERT:

# | INMATE KRENWINKEL:.

NOWﬁ I'm working for Mr.
CRea

'
-2

ng:leﬁg”did you. work in the pots and
Oﬁe year'aﬁdftwo‘months.
What have they got you d01ng now?

Well, now, 1'm’ typlng

GILBERT Okay. So 1f you were to go out, you
: i 5 _
could elther work in : kitchen or you could work as a s

~,
=

secretary or clerlcal staff of some sort°

\\ﬂ;sMATE'hRENWINKEL

MR'\GILBERT

]

school 1f you got out?

INMATE. KRENWINKEL~

'\

-

Yes.

.0

Would ‘you plan on 901ng back 0

\:, > .

Yes; that's what E’'would like

3
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I, would ¥éu:
,on golng~1nto some of the sclencesi

' clerk or a dlshwasher of some. sort. Would you be willlng

before summatlon. Sk

several thrﬁgs in there, of. course, that plays a lot- of

hit on some of- those.

'thlngs that welghs very heav1ly w1th us 1s, do we

* ok

épiﬁhatvsubject

JV~;§3§INMATE KRENWINKEL-* "W, 1'd.still have to work
rlght now on some ‘of. my baslcs.-rsut..I am oretty in concrete

. f"

GEBBER SO ‘what you re say:ng lS, rlght now,

e !
the only marketable sklll you've got is ‘either a secretary-

-~

to work at those occupatlpns whlle you went +o school’

.
INMATE KRENWINKEL. Yes, 1 would..
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: I have oné other guestion

-

* You know, when you look b%Fk at-. the crimes, ‘I

3 4.

thlnF)I would characterlze them as™ extraordlnary.. There .are

respon51b111ty on’ thlS Panel ' And i thlnk maybe we need to
\

: One, we. have.a daal purpose here. “We have to .
protect soc1ety. And.SB42 speaks to punlshment. Anﬁ we. have
to 1ook at mltlgatlon, aggravatlon. .And then,'1n~some ways,
when We talk about sultablllty, we have to really address

ourselves to, for laék of a better word, the odds pf

-

omethlng happenlng fga1n.~ In’ trylng to -do that, one of the

‘dare risk?

e
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fiskf’we‘have to go'back

saylng a¥l- of that because

v

I want you to ——»you don't have to answer in, you Rnow, 2

1ong response._ But what I m trylng to say 15 that, when we }
start thlnklng about a. parole date for. you, we. are going to'v
haVe to start thlnklng about what has happened that we can
rlsk turnlng ‘2 person loose rn a SOClety who .can kill

1thout‘pa5510n.' By that I mean, you don t know the person.

on the order of another person, 1f you know, if ‘we can
accept that. You know, can ve really r;sk that? and I
thlnk, & don‘t thlnk we vewtalked enough about that. -And T
feel we need to. Any comments about any of fhat° '
INMATE KRENWINKEL. Well, I'm trylng to “ 5 don t

know any way to, you know, On exactly.like - I'understand
that for you to consider a: parole for me,jxtzwould’be very>
difficult.’ But I don't know what I can sayrtoésay that I ;
know/lt would never: happen again, that: I wouId npt take
myself, but there;s‘no way that I can lmpart that to you
through any words that I;may use? 3 AghE e

oo GILBERT" Can I -add-someshing? I think a.

poss1ble answer to your question is, what Has not happened
L .

{ over seven years.

other than what has happened : qhe s been in hexs now for

It s ‘been a number af, just abOut eveljbody

They haven t done anything te., you; that you can klll at the o

somebody g lifg; 1. don to know. You Know, I know that 1ns‘de"

e emn LG TRESIE I A ATAO a =t ail
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me | type of. dlsturbance over a grleVance ofvsome ort.

.\

'A person who supposedly walked 1nto thls 1nst1tutlon was ;

i l

a rad1ca1 df sorts., T mean, 1t‘s clear from what the Tacts

were, you re deallng w1th ‘a radlcal or a reactlonary, and

5:somebody whp 1s off the deep end and who 1s expre551ng it

‘tig the form of<v1olence.; You know, _up agalnst ‘the wall,

plg, that type of thlng That type of personallty wotld

express 1tself ‘in hostallty toward the institution thch is

ey

a cla551c example of soc1ety, and I sdppose all its faults

or'some type of_dlSClpanary problem, Aad I think that the -

factlthat there hasn't been any_of'tnat i's an indica=hon of

I3

some of. the changés o *‘" ”‘:'ﬂ
B Okay A person who is- the type of persor who
seems to be the klnd of person who would commlt this type
of act would be a rebel, would be flauntlng authoraty,‘
would be antagonlstlc toward the people in this lnStltutan,

would be noncooperatlve, would probably do anYthlng they

could to make thlS place mlserable because they believe

'what it was.' What do you have over a seven-year period?,

That‘s how you can judge whether or not you have. a radlcal

hereﬂor you have somebody who maybe you cap,trust.

; Ogay. There ''s no-diaoiprinary action. There was. '

one .incident that turned out she was not involved in. 1In
o e e ca- e . : @

Sl N LR V»LUOO'GI\!—I(]‘OP.!O.
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: 3 And yet the peo ieﬁwhoﬂfunfthis p&ace that know her on a

”help feed people. _\/j = ‘ j“ - i Myt

Y

.,says and the way she puts herself forward is ‘the real her.

to_shempt her from the llmltatlons they placed the other

people 1n and allowed her to contlnue on Wlth the wark and

> . "
! st t

B0 X thlnk you have flrst, the abSence of

¥

confllct and ‘the- absence of bad behaV1or, you have an ¥ .

1nd1ratlon of how she s actually golng to behave in a

-

situation and how she's: changed. Secondly, I .think there s

‘a Certaln type of trust.that's been Shown .by the people of

l

thlS 1nst1tut10n in that respect.

- And I have one last point. That is, i've ta
to one or two of the people who had 1nvolVement w1th
Krenwinkel over the last couple: of years. And thelr ba51c

feellnq is that, she s been stralght. She 5 not playing the

3 &

games . She' S. not d01ng this so she can get out. -‘What she

And 59 18 thlnk, by the absence of. some of the 51qns that

e
seem to be prevalent and ‘the type of personallty we thlnk ‘

we re deallng w1th, pthink that s a good. 1ndlcatlon.
-.I've had a number of clients who have been the
?

;type of perSOn you e been talklng about. They ve -been

sullen, rebellrpus. They ve constantly been 1n trouble.

o

day~to-day ba51s who have enough trust in her; they continued

SIAIHOH Y WO BALKIORID
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| 8o perhaps tha Es atfleas*'a partiak@answer’to your- ques
: - A

here'> If'we were deallng Wlth the type of person that

supposedly you ;e talklng about, then there would be some

. andloatlon of 1t. And there is no lndlcatlon at all that

‘¥

“she’ Srbeen other than A model prlsoner except the one

Yo

1nc1dent and..she-'was i found not to be 1nvolved in that:

‘BOARD MEMBER RU SHEN. Thank; you, Counsel, I-don't

¥ 4

have anythlng elge ;
.2 PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: Mr"oel Saiaad

: - MR. DEL PESCO. Well,-lt s klnd of along the sane

llnes as the question that was asked by Mrs. Rushen. Counsel

from what you sald, you- gaVe me another thought. So I.1d

try to cpmbine it-. 'The act in 1tself or acts obvxously,

-
=1 Ehlnk we 're all in agreement, certalnly shocked the publlc

conschence. The behaV1br 1s 1nconce1vab1e to the general

_member of the publlc as to how these things can happen. You

conjure up, thls person that s a rebel and not gettinq in

trnuble in the lnstltution. ' But I note that the hlstory

prlor to thls 1nc1dent, crlmlnal hlstory isrnil.: I don‘t

belleve there s anoﬁher conVLctlon. I thlnk there was an

arrest for furnlshlng a seventeen—year old w1th LSD or

2 somethlng Iake-that.‘ But I don'’ t belleve there was a’

6455051t10nﬁshown of o, conv1ctlon We're dealing with a

e
- -
2 ¥ w5 o
1
¥

%
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S0 let s s8e..

iform of a, questloﬁ}

>arlse that mlght brlng SLmllar behav1or about°

that: =~

- canﬁsay hls:51mlly 50 I can put it in the

How, then, cantwe e agsured that such

2

'an,lrfgtmﬁnal act--as I mentloned that shocked the publlc

}ﬁ.consc1enceand is- taken out of context so to speak - -how can

8 i

we’ be.assured that a set of c1rcumstances wouldn't again

et
" ¢

'ﬁ.f T 2 y ~ “ o &
"-;g.:MR; qILEERT: By.the "ery"nature of the gquestien;

there 'S only :one answer.to it. hat is,nthere's no way.

e -

:.a MR. QEL PEsco.g Would you care to answer? I was
directing it to Miss Krenw1nkel.' W9uld you care to answer
that?. . - . 3o pal 2 = ; ‘

2 > \,/ e
INMATE KRENWINKEL.; That S agaln, a questlon

‘o . L4 °

-

. MR. DEL PESCO: I‘ﬁ notmlooﬁing.for an-academic"

or an 1nte11ectual answer., I8 just want a gut level answer.

% 3

»How would you feel through your thlnklnq,lhcw could you ==
INMATE,KRENWINKEL. There's no way- I could ever

be put in that kind of 9051tion agaln, because ; know that

I can't. That's the only. answer. I'can glve you. I know

myself I know all that I want out of llfe Whlch -is very

Smele, and that s ]ust to- be able to llve, you know. I' m

_not looking for any great answers’to any major problems in

'thls world or anythlngxelse I m trylng to learn to deal

With me and to 9et by eyery day on the 51mple things that I

S3AIH O H VY WOoSALKIORID
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~myself and realLZLng lt and - seelng a

< o W

“see, what you re asklng, 1nterests, you know.,

" that I want tOsxgwhere 1seno way,“and I know that after all

thls txme and gomng through the dlfferent changes w1th1n'

back at myself and all those things,.that T could ever go

‘back and repeat 1t. "And it could not happen agaln. I‘can

You could read(

through the reports like 1n '71. You Sald you dldn‘t want

an academlc answer. Well that s a questlon where there is

ne — I don' t see that. there ls an absolute, concrete answer
I

I can glve you that, out51de 1f just what I learned from

-

myself and asklng you to glve lt back.

MR DEL 'PESCO: One more-questlon. I heard you
talklng about your relatlonshlp with Dr.'Flanlgan as belng

productlve. Were you ever,lnvolved 1n formal psychotherapy

o

Fid

in the 1nst1tut10ns°

INMATE KRENWINKEL You mean counsellng° g had,

2

. Vlnes used to come over to .SSU weekly, ‘and then that

‘not really agalﬁﬁp You

.
! And’ Dr Flanlgan was just

ceased. And then, after leav1ng SSU,

know, - you see a psyche once a- year‘

somepne that worked in the medlcal department that,We used.

ra

to just talk. : .
g o pEL.PEscb::jf have. no further questions, Mr.

Chai;ma‘.n.' : s .ﬁ‘;_ . o :

ll of thlé, after looking A4 |
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E 3 L3 parole and preparatlon.- Is there anythlng else along that
llneg that yoq w1sh to ta-lk to. itk 3 » o, ;
'.'MR DEL PESCO: i don £ have ariything. A

2

PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON- All rlght. I just'

uwanted to make sure that we had all of that.; Counsel _do you

5 have~aDUth1ng tha+ you 'iéh,t-,coye:}=ahythiné-,lse you wiish

- 91 to cover on parole plans’ I  .f'j e
- L £ \l. 'MR.. GILBERT. Well of course, I wquld have some— :
:L. ;'1 ik thlng I could say concernlng thls. ‘It's very dlfflcult to

s

12 | draw, 5pec1a11zed programs and say, T will do thls, I w11l
i3 do -that Without a date., She s obv:.Ously w:.thout one. ' The .
14+ only date that I ve seen 1s the one last year Wlth her.

15 . mr&}mum release date. so it’ sldlfflcult to’ say for sure,‘

16 | I want t0: do'thls with the ultlmate goal of becomlng == QL

17 ‘whatever. BecauSe you know, one word from you -and the whole WAé:

- ‘w ‘

ﬁ;_" l§ hlng is strudkyd0wn the tubes.' The only thlng I can say .is
. '..4:" " - ’ -

T //41/19 that, 1 .hlnk she 5. done what she has to or what's avallable
:%3?//" 20 | to get her started > look at 1t thas way : You ve got a :
£ 0N :

; o 21 llmlted educatlon program and many people don't take

- ﬁ ﬁ?‘zzl‘advantage of 1t. She has. You“ve got a limited amount of :
Skllls and tralnlng Whlch are avallable at thls 1nst1tutlon,
-;ffth,.menlal,. not . 1ntellectua1 skills or profe551onal skllls, but

25 ba51cally clerlcal and that type of thlng _She has taken

S3A1HO HY LIOD3AUJORID
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-avalled herself cf 1t who,

got that.,

1} adva

‘ths bread oms;heftabie An hav1nq clerlqal sﬁllls,.ihere

-

about ‘a person who has had.ZPé educatronal opportunlty and
d the opportunlty to plck‘up

- sgme’ type’of productlve Sklll and who did take advantage of

~- ]

.that, ‘who when she. goes out, w1ll not automatlcally get on

L some, weifare role and w1nd back up in the 51tuatlon where

. °

she was, Hut get a gob : She s got a father ‘who's supportlv

2 *4

and/willing to help her as well as- a parole offlcer. she s

go a situation where she’ has some type of outsxde support

'she can go. to. She can_contlnue her edutation. She can fl

° L4

On the p051tive—negatrve Slde, we've got ‘the fact
that she could have availed herself of all the VlCeS that

a,?‘ 4
seem: to hablE these types of 1nst1tutlons. She.could hav

léotteh herselfy‘”go trouble. W ereby the” fllP w0ald be

replete w1th dlsilpllnary problems; She\has not. So By.

dorng and not d01ng, I thlnk this lady ‘has set herself into:

.2 p051t10n now where she could say, okay, I had seven years

to .think about what s g91ng on.‘ My ‘head had to get

stralghtened out I‘talked to psycholog1sts and psychlatrlst&

and I thrnk I knpw where I m 901ng now. I%dldn £ before.

s ’ - .
A : \ 4 S ]

S

1a- need for that. So what are we talklng about° We're talkmnc_

e

e

z

nd

'a job while she's finding-a decent goal to go to. So she's

AN

.

; 8

-
)

v
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: 1s a positlve way to go. .She has educatlonal abllltles.

.She has gone ahead and she sddeveloped some art work, the

311m1+ed»ab111ty that s availablej some practlcal skslls,

:gotten back together agaln.‘ 50 we have a person that has -

at least made an effort w1th the llmlted fac1llt1es that are

“at . least start dOWn the road for a productlve life.

-

0]

know what P dldegas wrong, and I m—d01ng my damnest to make

sure Lt S - not golng to happen»again. T have the opportunlty

fe and I have not done

to contlnue w1th my old pattern of;

that, both with the staff, as far as r'teractions With:the

-staff, as' far as 1nteractlons w1th the :nmates here. There

1

-
r

limlted ablllty that's. aVallable here; some poetry w1th the :

typlngr secretar1al work, clerlcal work, manual labor,%
¢

whatever. She has done that.' And then, she has, contacted

and made peace W1th her father. ‘They both have chan;Zd ;
@

But I know the father has, but I-tend to thilk thatgphe 8

[

probably changed more than he would have changed But

baSLCally, she was allenated frem him. because of her att1tude=

And her attltudes have changed and her and her father have.

avallable here and the llmlted materlal avallable There's

always a pDSSlblllty that one word -and whamo, she s going to

be.here forever, to- try to put the past behlnd her and to

a
-And I

thank paft of that could necessarlly be the psychcloglcal

lmpact of her’ name change to put the past behlnd Her .so . it

won t be consgently comlng up and ha%ntlng her, either througr

{q

f
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e

"\DaVLS'who are bsent ‘hér conduct.. So 1t was not all one-_A

SN

';pEIhaps, by your conduct, you can, in some way,

i was someone who had,

'llves the type of behav1or that won 't happen agaln. \and

hnd“l-think now, after all thls tlme, the t1me is now to

.stop'rehashing the dead and.let then have their peace.

’prepared to make what would be your c1051ng statement7 :

Lok : [
to what I've already sald.

.or somethlng llke that, I thlnk jou could understand a.little:

It~was an unusual

'1ght

ffeellngs on all 51des. She received-threats

1whlle she was here.l There are people llke Chlef

/

51ded.; There were reactlons on both 51des.," ;

Okay Now, what can you do? You can t resurrect

the dead The. best you can do. lS to try to make -of )our

atone for

what you've dsne in the past. And I thlnk she has done that.

Let

them liefand let us‘see]what we- can do.to build ajfuturejso

o STEESE S o
that this doesn't‘happen again. : : 5

PRESIDING MEM.BER DE .LEON' N’bw, Mr. Ray, are you

V]

MR KAY' Yes.~ ‘T don't 'have too. many addltlons

2
b .

il thlnm that what S been brought

) - -

up;
the problem that you have to deal w1th

\

If Miss Krenwrnkel

was mentally lll or hau a bad background

: o '

especially 1n the last two cateqorles klnd of points out

‘Aﬁai‘.-;,rt gene-fated ‘a 1ot of publicity

e

\LORID
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‘saylng and ‘go, along wrth it. Nobody forced her to

jpart1c1pate in these murders and she s been heid fully
is the’flrst hearlng that 1! ve attended. I don t know 1f :
Etrled e flnd somebody from my}offlce who has' attended a-

appear on every hearlng It's unusual.

'hearlng, I 1ntend to appear on.. that too. I mean, we haye

a great deal of 1nterest in this case, in the part1c1pa?ts.
2

she wasn't rarsed in a 11 ﬁof crlme,. o to speak. She nade .

her decrsron.; She dldn t have to 301n the Manson famlly

She dldn t have to Sit there and 1lsten»to what Manson was

g

respcnSLbLe for all ef ne murders. AS«L said’ berore, this.

you 've. had other hearlngs ‘where D A ‘s have attended. I

\‘,.. A

hearlng and.I couldn.taflnd anybody 1 thlnk, we ‘don't
And I hope thig. . » ¥

conveys our concern about thlS case, not

but, of course, Miss Atklns and, lf Mr Manson has a parole

1

ﬂnd 1n ‘Miss Lrenw1nkel especlally today, she knewibetter.

She knew. better than to do what she-dld.

v

i flnd it 1nterest1ng about her  interest in earth
SC1ences. Now, just as a 51de, I M sure you re well aware

that : the members of the Manson famlly, that's kind of the.

™~

current thlng .. Sandy Good, a member of the famlly was

1fteen yeﬂrs in Federal prlson ‘for sendlng
. -t . ; =
death threats to corporate executlves because they were =

sentenced +o £

3ust Miss Krenwrnkel

ST A1 HOH Y LUODSALORID)
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the common 1nterest.

env1ronment and peopler ollutlng the earth and how terrible

L

they are. I flnd < 5 1nterest1ngfthat that's MlSS Krenwinkel'

1nterest. I don't know - ;f there s any connectlon between

them or 1f she arrlved at thlS 1nterest on: her own'or 1f
she s aware that thls 1s klnd of the famlly program now .

But 1t 1s at LeaSt Manson s prqgram .and Sandy Gocd's pragram.
e I thlnk the letters from Chlef DaV1s and Chlef
.Gates. —-“he wasn g > chlef when he wrote the 1etter, but there

is a’ letter From hlm,—--and from Sheriff Pltchess and from

T

Steve Trott who 1s the Chlef Deputy blstrlct Attorney or Los
Angeles COunty, - thlnk p01nts out- the 1nterests ‘that 'we
‘have 1n this Case and in not seelng MlSS KrenW1nkel released
lnto the communlty. " -

E have nothlng else to add : ;' g- e

~Cqunsei. slbsing?/':

QRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON}

MR.: GILBERT' Fust two, points. - Okay. First about

Sandra Good and Manson are lnterested

in earth sciences. So is President Carter. : mean; does

that mean that he's. part of the Manson famlly also’ Because

he TS also 1nterested an pollutlon ‘ A 1ot ‘of, people are

Lnterested in pollutlon. I mean, rt 5 a hot topic, that in

and of itself. Thls, again, goes ‘to my’ second point. And

that is, the State inithe form of the:prosecut;on will not

i

F
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‘17 + It s’been almost elght years now. ' "'_

.?ﬁ%pagi of the Manson

: : 3T 'you try:to:breakxawaf.
You wrll not be allowed, not by Manson, but by the State,
by Chaef Dav1s, by the District Attorney s offlce, you will
noﬁ-be allowed~to forget that you were part of the Manson
famlly. And everythlng you do is: because you're a part of

“the Manson fanily. Because you "re 1nterested in ecology;:

that's. arpart "ok the Manson-: family. Because you 're 1ntereste%

in earth sc1ences, you 're part of- the Manson/fahlly s - AN

|
doesn t matter. It's gullt by assoc1atlon. Tt's as ‘simple

[

as that. You were Bart of the Manson famlly once.,_ vou will

never be alluwed toiforget that. Iﬁ .you have an 1ndepenaent

1nterest, ‘that doesn't matter. - It's because. of somebody

I
else in some part of the Manson famlly at one tlme thought

about it, that means that you lre . Stlll 1nterested in the

Manson famlly Don t yow tlrink we ve had- enough -of this?

‘
‘.-

’

Okay. The 1ncrdent took place elght years ago,

and they won* - allow anybody to forget it. - Now, if she has

made an honest effort to.get away from the Manson famlly,
will she be allowed to°‘ Or will she now be 1nseparably
linked to htm foreVer and ever 51mply because something

happened a 1ong tlme ago.:ﬁ.

I guess what the Board should decide 1s, is there

an honest effort to break away7 Is there an attempt to

0y

3

-l - - -— - _‘-—_——-.--o— -— - - B e & o

.
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. only one thlng I just. want to make clear; ¢ think mostly

4Wlth Mr. Kay, because-he comes out« W1th the ‘attitude that

!

- have sald ‘that I'm not respon51ble'for those deaths. 1 am.

I m not saylng I'm not. You- know, I in not saylng that I

14

'dldn "t when Charlle and I started on the road in“September,

yes, i chose t+0 go with hpm just like. I chose’ to get up and
fix- myself eggs in the mornlng when I'd eat breanast.-tThose
cn01ces-I dld_make. X meen, I'm not saying that I am
innocent-by‘being compietely, yOu*know, this;Way or that.
Yes, : § take responSIblllty for those actlons I'm not trying

to say I'm-all lnnocent and .please. blame everybody, .because

I .am gullty of that Whlch I .did. I know. I did it. T am

<

-gullty. I'm not saying I dldn't do 1t. 5 :

5 PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON . Ahybody here have

anythlng else to offer'>
MR. DEL' PESCOY Nothing further.

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN'-. don't.heve_enything.

i PRESIDING MEMBER DE LEON: Staff, do you have

LA

enything.to=add?_ E s '}i” .
 MR. DUENAS: No,.I don ¥
?RESIDING MEMBER'DE LEON. ‘Then at this time, we

will  racess and‘make a decision.
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'that all partles are returned ko the room. ".The panel is

‘:agaln in. 3essron. The tlme is approx1mately 6:04 p. m. &hd

“unsultable, Miss- Krenwrnkel for parole due to the grav1ty of

_crlme partners. in the act shocked theconselencecm the

partners. It does appear that=you killed on orders or

at random. The Panel noted a hlgh degree of callousness

et'the record dhow

«u
we veamade a unanlmous dec1sron. The Panel flnds-you

-

the offense and all of the total c1rcumstances lnvolved in

T s

the offenses. - ii- : : o . : T

3 The subsequent actions of yourself and your
F—

community and of the PUbllC and ‘all concerned persons.

. The Panel notes fhe excessive mutilation of tHe
victims. ' The victimg were unknown to you and your crime

dlrectlons of. another person, that. the victims were selected

evidenced by many- factons, lncludlng the fact' that you and
your crime partners were able tq consume a meal at the
re51dence after the murder of the LaBiancas while, - .of course;
the two*vrctams.had been stabbed to death and were still at
the .scene.". ' e - B o -

Now, the. Panel commends "your: efforts at rehablllta-

tion and all of the thlngs that you .have done and the progress

that;younhayeayade within the institution for preparing

S3dAIHOYH VY WOId[ALJOIBID
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mctzvgtlon for the acts which defles understandlng creates

j teo great.a risk to the safety and the health and the

Penal Code,. tequest';e now made for z rehearlng.

&

w“lfare of the publlc ‘to such an -extent that, at this time,

We cannot progect a date for you.
Does the Panel have any- addltlonal comments?

MBER- RUS_H’EN: ‘don''t have any ‘

IDING MEMBER DE LEONs Mr. Del Pesco?
MR. .DEL PESCO: I have hothing further.
: PRESIDING .MEMBER DE LEON: ‘Counselor, Miss

Krenw1nkel, do you have anythlng to say or ask’

MR. GILBER’I' - No.
MISS KRENWINKEL No.. ', y
- MR, - RAY: I just have.a questlon. What's the
next step?. When i L ik next time that. she will be
eligible for a hearing?; :
' MR.?GILBERf: Sixty dayg.j.,
: BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: .

; MR GILBERE-‘ Pursuant to Section 3041 7 of the

-BOARD MMER.RUSHEN: T belleve that Sear iy L bt

are you quotlng from the neWJlaw° The”July 1st law?-
MR GILBERT- Well, unless there's been a change,

according to ‘the notes that I hewe, thls is effective 1978.

SdAIHOdY WOISAUCOPRID
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 July lst, 1977.%

a person deslgnated by - -the Department of Correctlons'shall

_be’ presented 1nclu§1ng necessary ~— 'T

No, thebill? what's “the number of the bill?

' MR. GILBERT- Efﬁeqtive July 29, 1977 operative’
BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN'. It's my'understanding; and
of course you'll have to researrh 1t Counselor. it's my

undersrandrng-t;at the “111 that pefmittéa counsel at the
/

first hearlng took out the rehearlng part.' Now,.I may be
wYong. See, pricr to today and prlor to the first, she would
have had ‘a lifer hearlng w1thout counsel. aAnd w1th1n sixty
days, she could have appeared ‘with counsel.

:;fﬁ MRu\GILBERT'_ Accordlng to this thlnq, unless

legal counsel is requlred by formal rev151on of the law,

.be present to ensure that all facts relevant 0 the deC151on

BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN" ¥t thlnk you re quotlng from
the, old 1aw.h' _ ;ﬁ : '
MR,:GILBERf: .I’m.quoting from 3041.5 which is the
brisoner{s rignts.“t"slr : g
: ."MR.‘KAY.J The' law mlght have been" 'changed.
_ MR. GILBERT That’s very p0551ble =ORayY. 90
answer hlsqquestlon, then, elther the law says that she has

e

a rlght to a- rehearlng or, if there' s no rehearrng, or lf

.
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/

1. hlbh'this is the
%] - ‘Iiguﬁﬁé the next step w0u1d be -
3 *Eome type of adm;nlstratlve'hearlng, annual a&m;n;stratlve
@x}hearlng. s _

th BOARD MEMBER RnsnEn- Eéery year;.she's entitled
6 Jto. a hearlng. : iwf' ,‘,%f ; :.4 j' : "_ .
7 _ ; MR. GILBERT. Or"'there will be_"g.;)m'e'fg'()_ft‘_df.a‘

-;t é . legal. actlon through the courts. - ‘

o.| BOARD MEMBER RUSHEN: ‘Right. . .

‘.01, MR: GILBERT: So, I. guess. the next step\for us to.
}i~fd0 is- to de01de whether or\not thlS is operatlonal. Now, ,
xzf_the way I read thls thing,’ you re rlght. There was no

» -13 ‘atto;ney present at the first hearlng And the%, that was
!}4 being changed to add ‘provn.s;\,ons for- attorneys But we'll %1
) ;15 ‘havefto_find that out. This 1s“ef§ect1Ve. Thls is the’
: 16 .latest one- I'vé got. - ’ !
: N PRESIDING DE LEON: Any aadltlonal T
e 5 ThlS hearlng is ‘now termlnated. It is no;ed the time ls;'
e Ste 19 now 6 10 p.0 \r‘j—;AJnf"‘i : w e -;: : ";
‘i&‘;ZQJ ~: :'f (Thereupqn the hearlng before the .
*IE; . Aéﬁ: P Comﬁunlty Release Board was 5;
22. g adjourned at 67 710 p m..): ‘_f';L "
o ; ;5w i ¥
24 . : ks
25 b . : =
9. > = =

ranuqIoRD
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